
Minturn Planning Commission 

May 12, 2021 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
  

AGENDA 

 

MEETING OF THE MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION 

Minturn, CO 81645 • (970) 827-5645 

 

Meeting will be held online via Zoom Conferencing and call-in. 

Public welcome to join meeting using the following methods: 

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:  

 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85396363074 
Phone: 

+1 651 372 8299 US  
+1 301 715 8592 US  

Meeting ID: 853 9636 3074 

 

Wednesday, May 12, 2021 
 

Regular Session – 6:30 PM 
  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
When addressing the Commission, please state your name and your address for the record prior to providing your 

comments. Please address the Commission as a whole through the Chair. All supporting documents are available for 

public review in the Town Offices – located at 302 Pine Street, Minturn CO 81645 – during regular business hours 

between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. 

 

Regular Session – 6:30pm 

 

1. Call to Order 

 Roll Call 

 Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Approval of Agenda 

 Items to be Pulled or Added 

 Declaration of Conflicts of Interest 

 

 

CHAIR – Lynn Teach             
 

COMMISSION MEMBERS:  

Jeff Armistead 

Elliot Hovey 

Tom Priest 

Christopher Manning 

Jena Skinner 

 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85396363074


Minturn Planning Commission 

May 12, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 

3. Approval of Minutes

 April 28, 2021

4. Public comments on items, which are NOT on the agenda (5min time limit per

person)

5. Planning Commission Comments

6. 701 Boulder Street – Bilello Residence Alteration of Approved Plans for New Single 

Family Residence

Review and approval of minor alterations to plans originally approved May 13, 2020. 
Recommendation: Approval

7. 482 Eagle River Street – Hutton Residence Alteration of Approved Plans for New 
Single Family Residence

Review and approval of minor alterations to plans originally approved January 27, 2021. 
Recommendation: Approval

8. 261 Main Street – Faircloth Residence

 Review of a garage addition with a bedroom below, a breezeway connecting the primary 
structure to the secondary structure, and a dining room extension at 261 Main Street.
Recommendation: Approval with Conditions

9. Project Updates

 Chapter 16 Zoning Code Amendment

10. Planning Director Report & Minor DRB Approvals by Director

 Belden Place Preliminary Plan Application Status

 Minturn North Preliminary Plan Application Status

11. Future Meetings

• May 26, 2021

• June 9, 2021

12. Adjournment

DESIGN REVIEW AND LAND USE PUBLIC HEARINGS 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

PROJECTS AND UPDATES 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

2



Minturn Planning Commission 

April 28, 2021 
Page 1 of 9 

OFFICIAL MINUTES 

MEETING OF THE MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION 

Minturn, CO 81645 • (970) 827-5645 

Meeting will be held online via Zoom Conferencing and call-in. 

Public welcome to join meeting using the following methods: 

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87147540414 
Phone: 

+1 651 372 8299 US
+1 301 715 8592 US

Meeting ID: 871 4754 0414

Wednesday, April 28, 2021 

Regular Session – 6:30 PM 

When addressing the Commission, please state your name and your address for the record prior to providing your 

comments. Please address the Commission as a whole through the Chair. All supporting documents are available for 

public review in the Town Offices – located at 302 Pine Street, Minturn CO 81645 – during regular business hours 

between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. 

Regular Session – 6:30pm 

1. Call to Order

 Roll Call

Lynn T. called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

Those present at roll call: Lynn T., Jena S, Elliot H, Chris M, Tom P., and Jeff A.

Staff Members Present: Town Planner Scot Hunn, Planner I Madison Harris, and

Assistant Town Attorney Richard Peterson-Cremer.

 Pledge of Allegiance

CHAIR – Lynn Teach

COMMISSION MEMBERS: 

Jeff Armistead 

Elliot Hovey 

Tom Priest 

Christopher Manning 

Jena Skinner 

3

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87147540414


Minturn Planning Commission 

April 28, 2021 
Page 2 of 9 

 

2. Approval of Agenda 

 Items to be Pulled or Added 

Motion by Jena S., second by Tom P., to approve the agenda as presented. 

Motion passed 5-0. 

 

3. Approval of Minutes 

 April 14, 2021 

Motion by Jeff A., second by Chris M., to approve the minutes of April 14, 2021 as 

amended.  Motion passed 5-0. 

 

4. Public comments on items, which are NOT on the agenda (5min time limit per 

person) 

 

No Public Comment. 

 

5. Planning Commission Comments 

 

Lynn T. asked the new members to introduce themselves. 

 

Tom P. stated that he has lived in Minturn for about three years. He is intending to be 

here for the rest of his life. He will be in Iraq for 8 weeks this summer. 

 

Elliot H. has been here about four years, and is not planning on leaving any time soon. 

 

6. New Planning Commissioner Training 

Richard P-C. and Scot H. outlined the training presentation. This is a lot of information 

but is designed to outline the legal, quasi-judicial review, and formal procedure when 

land use regulations are reviewed. Land use regulations are held in Chapter 16, 17 and 

18 of the Minturn Municipal Code. He stated land use regulations are developed by the 

Planning Commission, adopted by Council, and administered by staff.  

 

Chapter 16 includes the Land Use regulations including zoning districts, permitted uses, 

sign codes and other related subjects for development. 

 

Chapter 17 includes subdivisions and related subjects. 

 

Chapter 18 includes the International Building and Fire codes as adopted by Council.  

 

Richard P-C. reviewed the issues and procedures and how to maintain a nonbiased mind 

and opinion as well as what is covered by the Open Meetings/Sunshine law. 

 

This was a training session and no direction or decision was requested.  

 

Tom P. clarified the legality of discussing with a developer their project before they 

have submitted an application and after. 

4



Minturn Planning Commission 

April 28, 2021 
Page 3 of 9 

 

Jena S. commented that Town Council has an agenda item that requires any members to 

clarify any ex parte communications or anything that would require them to recuse 

themselves. Should we be doing that as well? 

 Richard P-C. said that it would be a good practice to get into.  

 

 

 

 

 

7. 996 Main Street, Lot 2 – New Single Family Residence Final Plan Review 
Review and approval of plans for a new single family residence at 996 Main Street, Lot 

2.  

 

Recommendation: Approval with Conditions 

 

Scot H. introduced the project. This parcel is part of a new subdivision which created 

one commercial lot and two residential lots. 4 bedroom house that is 4,229 square feet. 

The South Town Commercial Zone district allows for Single Family Residential as a 

use by right. The house is properly sited on the lot. There is no issue with the 30 foot 

river setback. The building height is just under the 28 foot height limit. We need final 

details on the light fixtures. One of the issues with this is the size of Lot 2 of this 

subdivision. The minimum lot size in this South Town commercial zone district is 7,500 

square feet, but this subdivision created a 6,800 square foot lot. The original intent was 

to rezone these parcels to residential, so just getting to it in a roundabout way. With the 

rezoning, it will conform the residential zone district standards. There will be a 

condition added to the approval that ensures that Town Council passes the ordinance to 

rezone before building permit is issued. 

 

Jeff A. pointed out that Town Council is sensitive to losing commercial so this might be 

a roll of the dice. 

 

Michael Pukas, PO Box 288 Gypsum, CO 81637. 

The concept was a 4 bedroom house with a large great room. This isn’t a very 

encumbered lot, but it is fairly narrow and long as well as having a shared driveway off 

of Highway 24. Two bedrooms on the west side above the two car garage. The lower 

level has a two car garage, office/art studio, great room with kitchen /living/dining. 

Large deck off of the great room. Water table is a concern due to the proximity to the 

river. A partial full basement with stable footings. Had to raise the lot about 3.5’. In 

order to stay within height limits, the shed roofs made sense. Wanted mining yet modern 

style house. There are a few steps in the floor plan to break up the massing. The vertical 

elements help break up the long, horizontal nature of the building. Standing seam (super 

insulated) metal roof. Will make sure the cor-ten is sealed to mitigate any leaching of 

the rusted metal running to the river. A condition of approval should be added for an 

encroachment agreement with ERWSD concerning the encroachment into the sewer 

easement. A six foot tall fence on either side of the house that complies with the code. 

 

DESIGN REVIEW AND LAND USE PUBLIC HEARINGS 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

5



Minturn Planning Commission 

April 28, 2021 
Page 4 of 9 

 

Jena S. asked if the fire place is wood burning or gas. 

 Mr. Pukas said that it is wood burning, but it will be fitted with a gas log set.  

 

Jeff A. appreciated the attention to previous plan reviews that they have gone through 

like with the corrugated metal siding. Asked about the fireplace. Likes the style and 

design.  

 

Chris M. likes the project. Had questions about the super-insulation and made sure that 

there wouldn’t be a risk of large ice-dams.  

 

Tom P. liked the project. Asked about the construction timeline based on the 

encroachment agreement with ERWSD and the rezoning ordinance. 

 Mr. Pukas said they are looking at 12 months of build time. Hopefully breaking 

ground by June. 

 

Elliot H. liked the project as well. Asked about the shared driveway.  

 

Lynn T. asked about the radon mitigation. 

 

Jeff A. had questions about the access easement, and the driveway dead ending at the 

property line of Lot 3. 

 

Public comment was opened and closed. 

 

Motion by Jena S., second by Chris M., to approve with conditions 996 Main Street a 

New Single Family Residence for a Final Plan Review. All in favor 5-0. 

 

1. This Final Plan approval is contingent upon the successful rezoning of Lots 1 

and 2, Lucero Subdivision, as initiated by the Town. The Town will permit 

application for and review of a building permit submission for Lot 2 Final 

Plans prior to final action taken by the Town Council on the rezoning at the 

Applicant’s risk. No building permit will be issued until such time that 

rezoning of Lots 1 and 2 are finally approved by the Town Council. 

2. The Applicant shall provide final cut sheets/specifications for proposed 

exterior light fixtures prior to or concurrent with building permit  application to 

ensure compliance with the Town’s lighting standards.  

3. The Applicant shall provide written evidence of an executed encroachment 

agreement by and between the Eagle River Water and Sanitation District and 

the Applicant for minor above grade (cantilevered) improvements of a deck 

into the 20 foot sewer line easement prior to or concurrent with building permit 

issuance.  

 

5 minute recess called at 8:04 pm.  

 

 

 

6



Minturn Planning Commission 

April 28, 2021 
Page 5 of 9 

 

8. 172 Main Street – Minturn Adventure Lodge Conceptual Review 
Review and provide feedback on a proposed boutique hotel at 172 Main Street. 

Scot H. introduced the project. Ron Levin, owner of 172 Main Street, has submitted an 

application for a conceptual review of a new boutique hotel. This lot is zoned within the 

Old Town Character Area 100 Block Commercial Zone. The Applicant and his 

representatives, Pierce Austin Architects, have been involved in high-level discussions 

with the Town for approximately two years regarding potential new architectural design 

standards aimed at bulk, mass and building height controls in the 100-Block. Therefore, 

with this conceptual review, the Applicant’s representatives have provided  proposed 

building height and bulk plane modeling and standards for the Planning Commission’s 

consideration. This proposed new modeling and standard reflects in several ways the 

outcomes of the 100 Block charette held in October 2020 as well as the previous 

discussions of the Planning Commission with regard to activating the pedestrian level in 

front of or around any new buildings; respecting and enhancing the two-story 

appearance and character of existing buildings on Highway 24; and, allowing additional 

height (a third story) so long as minimum step backs are integrated into the design. This 

review is intended to garner a high-level discussion about the height, massing, scale, and 

appropriateness of this building within the 100 Block. 

 

Kit Austin, 1081 Vailview Drive, Vail. Pierce Austin Architects. 

Participated in the 100 Block Charrette, taking feedback from that, lowering the height 

limit to 24’. All setbacks would apply except for 70% of the frontage of a lot on 

Highway 24 could have a 0 foot front setback. 

 Scot H. comes from the current configuration of buildings on Main Street that 

have a natural stepping in and stepping out. Some places have a build-to line 

rather than a setback. 

 Mr. Austin said they promote pedestrian corridors at the setbacks. The upper level 

has a 20’ setback from the front, 5’ setback on the side and back, and a 0’ 

setback if adjacent to other properties. The height limit is 36’. This is a 

consistent model of other urban centers, just scaled down. Trying to keep it at a 

pedestrian scale.  

 Lynn T. asked for clarification on the setback of the third story. 

 Mr. Austin said that it is a 30’ stepback from the property line. The program is a 

boutique hotel with five individual rooms on the ground level. Upper level has 

five small units (standard hotel rooms). 

 

Ron Levin, 172 Main, Minturn, CO 81645. 

The thought is it would cater to small groups geared towards 15-25 person groups with 

two eclectic gathering spaces. Would like to have musician or singer/song-writer 

conventions.  

 

Mr. Austin said they are providing their parking on-site.  

 

Mr. Levin said the whole third floor would be one big unit with a gathering space. 

 

Lynn T. asked for the dimensions of the lot 

7



Minturn Planning Commission 

April 28, 2021 
Page 6 of 9 

 

 Mr. Pierce said that it was 100’x50’ 

 Madison H. clarified that the lot is shaped like a trapezoid so the dimensions are 

not 100’x50’ exactly. 

 

Jeff A. likes the concept and would like to help as much as possible. Great concept and 

idea. Would generate a lot of cool buzz for the town. One of the potential issues is that 

one of the goals of the 100 Block is to generate sales tax revenue. One of the biggest 

hurdles is the parking. Other big issue is the tallest element of the building seems to be 

48’ tall which is pushing the limits by 20’.  

 Mr. Pierce said that the pedestrian perception would not be impacted by the taller 

elements.  

 Jeff A. said that the stairwell could put the building into a different classification 

since it is technically a four story building rather than a three story building. He 

said that there are elements of this that might require a variance. The applicant 

should be prepared to answer questions about how this feels from the river side 

when you are across the tracks. This will most likely set a precedent and this 

needs to be a smart decision.  

 

Jena S. agreed with Jeff A. Likes the design. Should be built for sound which would 

solve some issues before they arise. Maybe the lower level windows could fold up to 

encourage a relationship between the inside and the outside. Likes the pedestrian path. 

The tandem spaces might not work as planned. Should have renderings that show 

relationship to neighboring properties. Might want to consider lessening the windows 

for the neighbors.  

 

Chris M. agreed with Jeff A. and Jena S. Thinks it is kind of big for Minturn, though 

understands the idea of picking between commercial and residential in the 100 Block. 

Maybe the stairwell should be put on one of the balconies instead of the roof to mitigate 

the height issue. Would like to see more.  

 

Tom P. appreciated the concept. The reality of the 100 Block is that it is both 

commercial and residential as homes exist there and they aren’t going to move. Would 

be great to have this put between the existing structures to give a better perception of 

scale. Might have to put the staircase diagonally up the side of the building. The parking 

is going to be an issue. As far as the height is concerned, parapet aside, this isn’t more 

impactful than the Scarab building. The neighbors might have something else to say. 

 

Elliot H. stated that supporting the creative arts is a very important thing. It might be 

beneficial to see how many people come and go with public transit. The building is 

reminiscent of a European style, and would be radical for the 100 Block. Would like to 

see any culture brought to town stay here, or foster the performing arts in the kids and 

the community here. Would like the community to be involved.  

 

Lynn T. agreed with Tom P. about the tandem parking not really working. Off street 

parking is determined by the frontage of the lot on Highway 24. With the intent of the 

events you could have someone directing traffic to the public parking lot. In the Town’s 

8



Minturn Planning Commission 

April 28, 2021 
Page 7 of 9 

 

guidelines it requires a plaza space to incorporate certain elements like trash cans and 

benches. Likes the idea of having a 3D display to see how it looks next to the adjacent 

buildings. The Design Guidelines also place emphasis on having historical architecture 

somewhere in the building. Would like to see a 5 foot setback minimum. The 48’ height 

is an issue. We need to have Scot H. have this discussion with the Town Council.  

 

Public comment was opened.  

 

Shelly Bellm, 470 Pine St, representing Bellm family 192 Main Street. 

Appreciate what the neighbors are attempting to do here and the desire to bring the 

vitality to the downtown Minturn. The zoning is commercial, however the homes in this 

area have existed for over a hundred years. The code concerning the 100 Block was last 

updated in 2016 to protect the grandfathered in homes and allow them to maintain them. 

With the flat roofs, they can maintain snow on them, but most likely it will be shoveled 

off to have events up there, and with only a five foot setback, the snow will most likely 

be dumped on neighboring properties. There is no landscaping, and there should be 

some sort of outdoor gathering place on the ground where people can sit on a bench or 

walk in the grass. Would like to see a legal survey as this is not a fully rectangular lot. 

The zoning standards don’t meet this type of building. It is supposed to meet the 

character of the area and this doesn’t. Parking is an issue and it has always been a 

problem. There are too many cars at this lot currently even though there isn’t a curbcut. 

Minturn needs to work on improving vitality, but the bulk and mass is too large for the 

character area as it is now. The neighbors need to be brought into consideration. 48’ to a 

neighbor is not a small project. It should be shown how the community surrounds this.  

 Mr. Pierce offered to model Ms. Bellm’s house to help craft a vision that works 

with the neighbors. 

 Ms. Bellm understands that Minturn needs to grow, but this might not be the exact 

fit. So we should work together to find the right one. 

 

Jean Flaherty’s Comment read into the record by Madison H. 

Jean Flaherty, 162 Main Street, Minturn, CO 81645. 

We are the owners of 160 - 162 Main St. The purposed development of 172 Main St. is 

way too large/high for the lot it is situated on. It will most defiantly impact our home 

and the neighborhood in a negative way. I know change is inevitable, but feel what the 

town allows in each new development will affect the direction our town leans towards. 

If Minturn wants to stay Minturn, then the town needs to see that new structures are in 

line with that vision. 

 

9. Ordinance No. (TBD) – Series 2021 
An ordinance of the Town of Minturn, Colorado, rezoning Lot 1 and Lot 2, Lucero 

Subdivision, from commercial to residential in conformance with the Town of Minturn 

Master Plan and Land Use Code. 

 

Recommendation: Approval 

As this was discussed in conjunction with the 996 Main, Lot 2 review of a new single 

family home, Scot H. did not talk much about this. Public notice was posted and sent 

9



Minturn Planning Commission 

April 28, 2021 
Page 8 of 9 

 

out to the adjacent property owners. The intent of both lots has been to develop these 

lots as residential since it is a use by right in this zone district.  

Jeff A. asked why we can’t grant a variance for this particular lot and for the home to 

build so that we don’t have to rezone. 

 Jena S. doesn’t think we want a variance because any time they want to do 

something with their lot they will have to come back through that process. 

 Scot H. clarified that the intention was always to have residential on these lots so 

there isn’t any future of commercial on these lots. This is more conforming with 

the surrounding zoning.  

  

 Public comment was opened and closed. 

 

Motion made by Jena S., second by Tom P., to forward this to Council with the 

recommendation of approval of Ordinance No. TBD – Series 2021, an ordinance of the 

Town of Minturn, Colorado, rezoning Lot 1 and Lot 2, Lucero Subdivision, from 

commercial to residential in conformance with the Town of Minturn Master Plan and 

Land Use Code. 

Motion passed 5-0. 

 

10.  Ordinance No. (TBD) – Series 2021 
An ordinance of the Town of Minturn, Colorado amending Article 2, Chapter 16 of the 

Minturn Municipal Code. 

 

Recommendation: Approval 

 

Scot H. introduced the ordinance. These dimensional limitations were discussed starting 

in the fall of 2019 up until recently. This ordinance doesn’t implement all of the changes 

proposed, but address the burning ones that help with projects that have been hanging 

out there.  

 

Lynn T. asked in regards to these changes, will it effect the ability to keep the setbacks 

the same. 

 Madison H. clarified that we aren’t proposing any changes to the setbacks other 

than striking through the asterisk that is associated with the side setback standard 

of the 100 Block commercial zone as the asterisk is not associated with anything.  

  

Jena S. stated that the code should reflect what is on the ground. We should make sure 

we have flexibility so we can avoid variances for a reasonable argument.  

 

Public comment was opened and closed. 

 

Motion made by Jena S., second by Tom P., to forward this to Council with the 

recommendation of approval of Ordinance No. TBD – Series 2021, an ordinance of the 

Town of Minturn, Colorado amending Article 2, Chapter 16 of the Minturn Municipal 

Code.  

Motion passed 5-0. 

10



Minturn Planning Commission 

April 28, 2021 
Page 9 of 9 

 

 

 

 

11. Project Updates 

 Chapter 16 Zoning Code Amendment 

o Looking to create a 3D model of the 100 Block. 

 

12. Planning Director Report & Minor DRB Approvals by Director 

 Belden Place Preliminary Plan Application Status 

o They have submitted their responses to referral comments. Currently 

reviewing and hoping to get to a hearing in May. 

 Minturn North Preliminary Plan Application Status  

o Expecting them back in June. They have a deadline of May 28 to get staff 

a comprehensive packet. 

 Rocky Mountain Real Estate Challenge 

o Concludes tomorrow. This is DU and CU grad students competing for a 

real life design. This should prompt us for an RFP. This will most likely 

be a mixed-use development.  

 

13. Future Meetings 

• May 12, 2021 

• May 26, 2021  

 

14. Adjournment 
Motion by Jeff A., second by Tom P., to adjourn the regular meeting of April 28, 2021 

at 10:08 pm.  Motion passed 5-0. 

 

 

 

 
 

__________________________________ 

Lynn Teach, Commission Chair 
 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

__________________________________ 

Scot Hunn, Planning Director 

 

 

 

PROJECTS AND UPDATES 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

11



To: Planning Commission

From: Scot Hunn, Planning Director

Madison Harris, Planner I

Date: May 7, 2021

Re: 701 Boulder Street – Bilello New Residence Modification to Approved Plans

Mike Bilello, owner of 701 Boulder Street, received approval from the DRB on January 27, 2021
for a new single family residence located on his property.

The project is currently going through the building permit process and the Applicant has
determined that the plans, as approved, require minor modifications to certain aspects of window
mullions, sizing, and grouping; roof forms; above the entry way; and the support structure of the
second story deck. Per an email from the Applicant to staff on April 28, 2021 the following is a
description of the changes:

● At the front entry, the flat roof on the second level above the bedrooms and upper hall has
been changed to a sloped roof. (Sheets A104, A201, A202)

○ The corner window was eliminated (Sheet A103)
○ Trapezoid windows were added that follow the sloped roof  (Sheet A201)

● The sliding door on the east elevation at the great room on the upper level has been
changed from 8’-0” tall to 10’-0” tall (Sheet A201)

○ The trapezoid windows above have been modified to accommodate the new door
height (Sheet A201)

● On the south elevation at the great room on the upper level, the dormer has been dropped
to the floor level (Sheet A201)

○ I had originally design the dormer bay to be 3’-6” above the floor, but it was too
complicated and expensive to construct in this manner and required a change in
the design

● On the west elevation, the windows at the master bedroom, bath 3, upper hall, and
kitchen have been revised in size and adjusted in location (Sheet A202)

● On the east elevation, the steel cantilevered beams that support the upper level deck have
been removed (Sheets A201, A202)

○ It was too costly and complicated to cantilever the steel beams, and instead we are
cantilevering the floor framing structure to create the deck

Staff believes that the proposed modifications are minor in nature and will not change the
project’s conformance with the applicable standards of Chapter 16 – Zoning, or Appendix ‘B’ –
Design Standards and Guidelines of the Minturn Municipal Code.

Staff is recommending approval without conditions.
1

12



Project Address
701 Boulder Street
Minturn, CO 81645
Parcel Number: 2103-352-02-009
RBLA Minturn, Lot 2

Owner
Mike Bilello
2014 Beechwood Avenue
Wilmette, IL 60091
(847) 691-1514 
mikebilello@icloud.com

Architect
mpp design shop, inc. 
Michael Pukas
PO Box 288
Gypsum, CO 81637
(970) 390-4931
michael@mppdesignshop.com

General Contractor
Minturn Home Builders, LLC
Tom Sullivan
PO Box 820
Minturn, CO 81645 
(970) 376-2167
minturnrentals@gmail.com

Structural Engineer
Sundquist Design Group
Joe Sundquist
PO Box 676
Conifer, CO 80433 
(303) 941-7651
joe@sundquistdesign.com

Land Surveyor
Kipp Land Surveying, LLC
Randy Kipp
PO Box 3154
Eagle, CO  81631 
(970) 390-9540 
randy@kipplandsurveying.com

PROJECT DIRECTORY

1. IRC 402.4.1.1: ALL AIR BARRIER AND THERMAL BARRIERS TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S 
INSTRUCITONS.

2. IRC 402.4.5: ALL IC-RATED RECESSED LIGHTING FIXTURES TO BE SEALED AT HOUSING/INTERIOR FINISH 
AND LABELED TO INDICATE <=2.0 CFM LEAKAGE AT 75 Pa. 

3. IRC 403.6: AUTOMATIC OR GRAVITY DAMPERS ARE INSTALLED ON ALL OUTDOORS AIR INTAKES AND 
EXHAUSTS

4. IRC 402.4.1.2: BLOWER DOOR TEST @ 50 Pa. <=5 ACH IN CLIMATE ZONE 7
5. IRC 402.4.1.2: BLOWER DOOR TEST @ 50 Pa. <=3 ACH IN CLIMATE ZONE 7
6. IRC 303.2: CONDITIONED BASEMENT WALL INSULATION INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. 
7. IRC 303.2: UNVENTED CRAWL SPACE WALL INSULATION INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCITONS
8. IRC 303.2: WALL INSULATION TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS 
9. IRC 303.1.1.1, 303.2: CEILING INSULATION INSTALLED PER MANUFACURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. BLOWN 

INSULATION MARKED EVERY 300 FT2

ENERGY CODE COMPLIANCE NOTES

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

.

COVER

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

ABBREVIATIONS

REM REMOVABLE
REOOM RECOMMENDED
REQ REQUIRE/REQUIRED
REQD REQUIRED
RESIL RESILIENT
REV REVISION/REVISED
RM ROOM
RO ROUGH OPENING
RTD RATED
RTG RATING
RWL RAIN WATER LEADER

S SOUTH
SA SUPPLY AIR
SAF SELF ADHERED FLASHING
SC SOLID CORE
SCHED SCHEDULE
SD STORM DRAIN
SECT SECTION
SF SQUARE FEET/FOOT
SH SPRINKLER HEAD
SHR SHOWER
SHT SHEET
SIM SIMILAR
SM SHEET METAL
SM SURFACE MOUNTED
SP STANDPIPE
SPEC SPECIFIED OR

SPECIFICATION
SPK SPRINKLER OR SPEAKER
SPKR SPEAKER
SQ SQUARE
SS STAINLESS STEEL
SSK SERVICE SINK
STA STATION
STC SOUND TRANSMISSION

COEFFICIENT
STL STEEL
STOR STORAGE
STRG STRINGER
STRUCT STRUCTURE OR STRUCTURAL
SUBCAT SUBCATEGORY
SUSP SUSPENDED
SYM SYMMETRICAL
SYS SYSTEM

T TREAD
T&B TOP AND BOTTOM
T&G TONGUE AND GROOVE
TB TOWEL BAR
TEL TELEPHONE/TELECOM
TELE TELEPHONE
TEMP TEMPERATURE
TEMP TEMPORARY
THK THICKNESS
THRU THROUGH
TKBD TACK BOARD
TLT TOILET
TMPD TEMPERED
TO TOP OF
TOB TOP OF BEAM
TOC TOP OF CONCRETE
TOS TOP OF STEEL
TS TUBE STEEL
TV TELEVISION
TYP TYPICAL

UNFIN UNFINISHED
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
UON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
URNL URINAL

VAC VENTILATION AND AIR
CONDITIONING

VAR VARIES
VCT VINYL COMPOSITION TILE
VERT VERTICAL
VEST VESTIBULE
VIF VERIFY IN FIELD
VP VISION PANEL
VR VAPOR RETARDER
VT VINYL TILE
VWC VINYL WALL COVERING

W WIDE/WEST
W/ WITH
W/O WITHOUT
WC WATER CLOSET
WD WOOD
WIN WINDOW
WM WIRE MESH
WP WATERPROOF/WATERPROO

FING
WPM WATERPROOF MEMBRANE
WS WEATHER-STRIPPING
WSCT WAINSCOT
WT WEIGHT
WV WATER VALVE
WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC
WWM WELDED WIRE MESH

ABBREVIATIONS

JT JOINT

KIT KITCHEN
KO KNOCK OUT

LAM LAMINATE
LAV LAVATORY
LB POUNDS
LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL
LT LIGHT

MAS MASONRY
MAX MAXIMUM
MECH MECHANICAL
MED MEDIUM
MEMBR MEMBRANE
MFR MANUFACTURER
MH MAN HOLE
MIN MINIMUM
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
MO MASONRY OPENING
MR MOISTURE RESISTANT
MTD MOUNTED
MTG MOUNTING
MTL METAL
MULL MULLION

(N) NEW
N NORTH
NA NOT APPLICABLE
NC NOISE CRITERIA
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NO NUMBER
NOM NOMINAL
NON
COMB

NON COMBUSTIBLE

NTS NOT TO SCALE

OA OUTSIDE AIR
OC ON CENTER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OD OVERFLOW DRAIN
OFCI OWNER FURNISHED,

CONTRACTOR INSTALLED
OFF OFFICE
OFOI OWNER FURNISHED, OWNER

INSTALLED
OH OVERHEAD
OPNG OPENING
OPP OPPOSITE
ORD OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN

P PAINT
PAV PAVING
PBD PARTICLE BOARD
PC PRECAST
PDF POWER DRIVEN FASTENER
PERF PERFORATED
PERIM PERIMETER
PERP PERPENDICULAR
PI. PLATE
PLAM PLASTIC LAMINATE
PLAS PLASTER
PLBG PLUMBING
PLF POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT
PLYWD PLYWOOD
PNL PANEL
PNT PAINT OR PAINTED
POL POLISHED
PR PAIR
PREFAB PREFABRICATED
PROJ PROJECT
PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT
PT POINT
PT PRESSURE TREATED
PTD PAINTED
PTN PARTITION
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

QT QUARRY TILE
QTY QUANTITY

R RADIUS/RISER
RA RETURN AIR
RAD RADIUS
RB RESILIENT BASE
RBR RUBBER
RCP REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
RD ROOF DRAIN
REC RECESSED
RECPT RECEPTACLE
REF REFERENCE
REFR REFRIGERATOR
REG REGISTER
REINF REINFORCED REINFORCING
REL RELOCATE

ABBREVIATIONS

EJ EXPANSION JOINT
EL ELEVATION
ELEC ELECTRICAL
ELEV ELEVATOR
EMER EMERGENCY
ENCL ENCLOSURE
ENG ENGINEER
EP ELECTRICAL PANEL
EPDM ETHYLENE PROPYLENE

DIENE M-CLASS
EQ EQUAL
EQUIP EQUIPMENT
EXH EXHAUST
EXIST EXISTING
EXP EXPANSION
EXT EXTERIOR

FA FIRE ALARM
FB FACE BRICK
FD FLOOR DRAIN
FD FLOOR DRAIN OR FIRE

DEPARTMENT
FDC FIRE DEPARTMENT

CONNECTION
FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET
FF&E FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND

EQUIPMENT
FFB FLUSH FLOOR BOX
FFEL FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
FH FLAT HEAD
FHC FIRE HOSE CABINET
FIN FINISH
FIXT FIXTURE
FLASH FLASHING
FLR FLOOR
FLUOR FLUORESCENT
FND FOUNDATION
FO FACE OF
FP FIRE PROTECTION
FPG FIREPROOFING
FR FIRE RESISTANT
FRC FIBER REINFORCED

CONCRETE
FRT FIRE RETARDANT TREATED
FT FEET/FOOT
FTG FOOTING
FURN FURNITURE
FURR FURRING
FWC FABRIC WALL COVERING
FWP FABRIC WRAPPED PANEL

GA GAUGE
GALV GALVANIZED
GB GRAB BAR
GC GENERAL CONTRACT(OR)
GEN GENERAL
GFRC GLASS FIBER REINFORCED

CONCRETE
GL GLASS
GLAZ GLAZING
GRAN GRANULAR
GRD GROUND
GRFG GLASS FIBER REINFORCED

GYPSUM
GSM GALVANIZED SHEET METAL
GV GAS VALVE
GWB GYPSUM WALL BOARD
GYP GYPSUM

H HIGH/HEIGHT
HB HOSE BIBB
HC HANDICAPPED
HDWD HARDWOOD
HDWR HARDWARE
HGT HEIGHT
HM HOLLOW METAL
HNDRL HANDRAIL
HO HOLD OPEN
HORIZ HORIZONTAL
HR HOUR
HRC HOSE REEL CABINET
HTG HEATING
HVAC HEATING VENTILATION AND

AIR CONDITIONING
HW HOT WATER

ID INSIDE DIAMETER
IN INCH/INCHES
INCAND INCANDESCENT
INCL INCLUDED/INCLUDING
INFO INFORMATION
INSUL INSULATION
INSUL INSULATED OR INSULATION
INT INTERIOR
INTERM INTERMEDIATE
INV INVERT

JAN JANITOR
JC JANITOR'S CLOSET
JST JOIST

ABBREVIATIONS

& AND
@ AT
AB ANCHOR BOLT
AC AIR CONDITIONING
ACC ACCESSIBLE
ACOUST ACOUSTICAL
ACT ACOUSTIC CEILING TILE
AD AREA DRAIN
ADJ ADJACENT
AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
AFG ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
AGGR AGGREGATE
ALT ALTERNATE
ALUM ALUMINUM
ANOD ANODIZED
APC ACOUSTICAL PANEL CEILING
APPROX APPROXIMATE
ARCH ARCHITECTURAL
ASPH ASPHALT
ATTN ATTENTION
AUTO AUTOMATIC
AV AUDIOVISUAL

BD BOARD
BIT BITUMINOUS
BLDG BUILDING
BLK BLOCK
BLKG BLOCKING
BM BEAM
BO BOTTOM OF
BOT BOTTOM
BRG BEARING
BRK BRICK
BRKT BRACKET
BSMNT BASEMENT

C CHANNEL
CAB CABINET
CAT CATEGORY
CB CATCH BASIN
CB CEMENT BOARD
CBU CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNIT
CC CENTER TO CENTER
CCTV CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION
CEM CEMENT
CER CERAMIC
CG CORNER GUARD
CH CHILLER
CI CAST IRON
CIP CAST-lN-PLACE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CL CENTERLINE
CLG CEILING
CLR CLEAR
CNTR COUNTER
CO CLEANOUT
COL COLUMN
CONC CONCRETE
COND CONDITION
CONN CONNECTION
CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
CONTR CONTRACTOR
COORD COORDINATE
CORR CORRIDOR
CPT CARPET
CT CERAMIC TILE
CTR CENTER
CTSK COUNTERSUNK
CW COLD WATER

(D) DEMOLISH OR DEMOLITION
D DEEP, DEPTH
DBL DOUBLE
DEG DEGREE
DEMO DEMOLISH OR DEMOLITION
DEPT DEPARTMENT
DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN
DIA DIAMETER
DIFF DIFFUSER
DIM DIMENSION
DIMS DIMENSIONS
DISP DISPENSER
DIV DIVISION
DMPF DAMP PROOFING
DN DOWN
DO DOOR OPENING
DR DOOR
DRN DRAIN
DS DOWNSPOUT
DS DOWN SPOUT
DTL DETAIL
DW DISHWASHER
DWG DRAWING
DWR DRAWER

(E) EXISTING
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
E EAST
EA EACH
EB EXPANSION BOLT

GENERAL NOTES
1 ALL WORK SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL NATIONAL, STATE AND LOCAL

CODES, LAWS, PERMITS AND ORDINANCES, AND SHALL BE PERFORMED TO THE HIGHEST
STANDARDS OF CRAFTSMANSHIP BY JOURNEYMEN OF THE APPROPRIATE TRADES.

2 THESE DOCUMENTS ARE NOT INTENDED TO INCLUDE ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND
SERVICES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR
(G.C.) SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND SITE CONDITIONS BEFORE STARTING WORK.

3 IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE G.C. TO BRING TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT ANY
CONDITIONS WHICH WILL NOT PERMIT CONSTRUCTION ACCORDING TO THE INTENTIONS OF THESE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS (CD'S), AND TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AT ONCE IF ANY DISCREPANCIES
APPEAR IN THE CD'S, OR BETWEEN THE CD'S AND EXISTING CONDITIONS.  IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ARCHITECT TO PROVIDE DETAILS AND/OR DIRECTIONS REGARDING
DESIGN INTENT WHERE IT IS ALTERED BY EXISTING CONDITIONS OR WHERE NEGLECTED IN THE
DOCUMENTS.

4 SHOULD A CONFLICT OCCUR IN OR BETWEEN DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS,  THE
SPECIFICATIONS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE, UNLESS A WRITTEN DECISION FROM THE ARCHITECT
HAS BEEN OBTAINED WHICH DESCRIBES A CLARIFICATION OR ALTERNATE METHOD AND/OR
MATERIALS.

5 DIMENSIONS: A) ALL DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS.; B) ALL PLAN
DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CONCRETE, FACE OF STUD, AND CENTER LINE OF COLUMN/BEAM,
U.O.N.; C) FLOOR TO FLOOR DIMENSIONS ARE FROM TOP OF PLYWOOD SUBSURFACE TO TOP OF
PLYWOOD SUBSURFACE, U.O.N.; D) VERIFY IN FIELD (V.I.F.) ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS DIMENSIONS,
LOCATIONS AND SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO NEW CONSTRUCTION.

6 THE G.C. SHALL SUBMIT SAMPLES OF ANY MATERIALS PROPOSED FOR SUBSTITUTION TO THE
ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL BEFORE THE WORK IS TO BE PERFORMED. WORK
SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPROVED SAMPLES.

7 THE G.C. SHALL SUBMIT REQUIRED SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL BEFORE THE WORK IS TO BE PERFORMED. WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE
APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS.

8 THE G.C. SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SAFETY AND CARE OF ADJACENT PROPERTIES
DURING CONSTRUCTION, FOR COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE O.S.H.A. REGULATIONS, AND
FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL WORK UNTIL IT IS DELIVERED COMPLETED TO THE OWNER.

9 THE G.C. SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE ALL OPENINGS THROUGH FLOORS, CEILINGS, AND
WALLS WITH ALL ARCHITECTURAL, STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, AND ELECTRICAL
DRAWINGS.

10 THE JOB SITE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CLEAN, ORDERLY CONDITION, FREE OF DEBRIS AND
LITTER, AND SHALL NOT BE UNREASONABLY ENCUMBERED.  EACH SUB-CONTRACTOR SHALL
REMOVE ALL TRASH AND DEBRIS AS OF RESULT OF HIS/HER OPERATION UPON COMPLETION OF
HIS/HER WORK.

11 THE G.C. SHALL PERFORM ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION SUCH THAT ALL NEW CONSTRUCTION
FITS FLUSH AND SEAMLESSLY WITH ADJACENT EXISTING CONDITIONS, AND SHALL NOT ENDANGER
ANY EXISTING CONDITIONS OR OTHER WORK.

12 THE G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY BLOCKING, BACKING, AND FRAMING FOR LIGHT
FIXTURES, ELECTRICAL UNITS, A.C. EQUIPMENT, RECESSED ITEMS, AND ALL OTHER ITEMS AS
REQUIRED.

13 ALL CONSTRUCTION, STAGING, CONTRACTOR PARKING AND MATERIALS STORAGE SHALL BE
CONFINED TO THE LIMITS OF THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY AND THE IMMEDIATE PERIMETER OF THE
EXISTING BUILDING. ALL ACTIVITY PERFORMED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONTAINED
ON THE PROJECT PROPERTY.

14 CHANGES TO THESE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS SHALL BE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND MAINTAINED
ON-SITE FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT FOR CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION.

15 AS-BUILT DRAWINGS WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE TOWN/COUNTY, IF REQUIRED.
16 UTILITY METER LOCATIONS TO BE APPROVED BY UTILITY COMPANIES.
17 ALL INTERIOR NON-BEARING WALLS TO BE 2x4, U.O.N.
18 ALL INTERIOR BEARING WALLS TO BE 2x6, U.O.N. SEE STRUCTURAL DWG'S FOR SPEC'S
19 ALL EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x6, U.O.N. SEE STRUCTURAL DWG'S FOR SPEC'S
20 ALL HORIZONTAL FRAMING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF WOOD FRAMING, U.O.N.
21 ALL VERTICAL FRAMING DIMENSIONS ARE FROM THE T.O. PLYWOOD, U.O.N.
22 ALL HORIZONTAL DIMENSIONS FOR OPENINGS ARE TO THE CENTER LINE OF R.O.
23 ALL VERTICAL DIMENSIONS FOR OPENINGS ARE TO THE TOP OF R.O.

SITE NOTES
1 THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE EROSION CONTROL IN CONFORMANCE WITH

TOWN/COUNTY GUIDELINES.
2 THE CONSTRUCTION LIMIT LINE IS THE CONTRACT LINE. DO NOT DISTURB ANY EXISTING TREES OR

VEGETATION DESIGNATED TO REMAIN OR LOCATED OUTSIDE OF THE CONSTRUCTION LIMIT LINE
WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE OWNER AND THE TOWN/COUNTY.

3 THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING SITE INFORMATION, INCLUDING STRUCTURES,
UTILITIES, PROPERTY LINES, LIMITS OF ROADWAYS, AND CURBS AND GUTTERS THAT MAY AFFECT
THE SCOPE OF WORK PRIOR TO BEGINNING SITE CONSTRUCTION.

4 EXISTING UTILITIES ARE INDICATED FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND NOT INTENDED TO SHOW EXACT
LOCATION. THE ARCHITECT IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
OR STRUCTURES, OR ANYTHING NOT SHOWN OR DETAILED AND INSTALLED BY ANY OTHER
CONTRACT. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UTILITIES AND MAINTAIN THE
LOCATION DURING ALL PHASES OF THE WORK. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES TO UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES AND ANY INJURIES THEREFROM.
RESTORATION OF ANY UTILITIES DAMAGED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AT THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER.

5 CONFORM TO EAGLE RIVER WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER
CONSTRUCTION. PROVIDE SEWER CLEANOUT WITH LOCATION TO BE REVIEWED BY TOWN
ENGINEER.

6 THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE DRAWINGS SHOWING PROPOSED UTILITY SERVICE
CONNECTIONS FOR THE ENGINEER'S REVIEW PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

7 ROAD CUTS AND ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION IN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO TOWN
GUIDELINES.

8 ALL COMPACTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SOILS REPORT PREPARED BY THE
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

9 PROVIDE WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF ALL DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN EXISTING AND PROPOSED SITE
IMPROVEMENTS.

10 CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS AS REQUIRED TO PROPERLY PROTECT
AND MAINTAIN HIS WORK FOR THE DURATION OF THIS CONTRACT.

11 THESE DRAWINGS DO NOT SPECIFY SAFETY MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, METHODS OR SEQUENCING,
TO PROTECT PERSONS AND PROPERTY. IT SHALL BE THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO DIRECT AND IMPLEMENT SAFETY OPERATIONS AND PROCEDURES TO
PROTECT THE OWNER, OTHER CONTRACTORS, THE PUBLIC AND OTHERS.

12 ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND ORDINANCES.
13 CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL EMPLOY A LICENSED SURVEYOR TO ESTABLISH ALL WORK LINES.
14 CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL STAKE OUT ALL AREAS, INCLUDING WALKS, PAVEMENTS, WALLS, POOLS

AND FENCES AND SHALL OBTAIN THE APPROVAL OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING
WITH THE WORK.

15 CONFLICTS OR DISCREPANCIES WITH GRADES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY AND PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH WORK.

16 ALL FINISHED GRADES SHALL PROVIDE FOR NATURAL RUNOFF OF WATER WITHOUT LOW SPOTS
OR POCKETS. SET FLOW LINES ACCURATELY AND PROVIDE A MINIMUM 2.5% GRADIENT UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTES.

17 GRADUALLY ROUND OFF TOPS AND TOES OF ALL PLANTED SLOPES, UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE
IN GRADING DETAILS.

18 GRADE AWAY FROM ALL BUILDINGS AT A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 10% IN UNPAVED AREAS AND
MINIMUM SLOPE OF 2% IN PAVED AREAS.

19 CLEANOUTS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL CHANGES IN LINES AND/OR GRADE OR THE SANITARY
SEWER SERVICE.

20 CONFORM TO TOWN/COUNTY STANDARDS FOR WATER CONSTRUCTION. MAINTAIN 10 FEET
MINIMUM SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER AND SEWER UNDERGROUND SERVICE PIPES. MAINTAIN
SEVEN FEET MINIMUM COVER AT UNDERGROUND WATER SERVICE AND ASSOCIATED LINES. NEW
CURB STOPS AND SERVICE LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED FOR EACH UNIT. CURB STOPS SHALL
LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY LINE IN A SPOT APPROVED BY THE TOWN PUBLIC WORKS
DIRECTOR.

21 IF UTILITY CONNECTION POINTS ARE NOT KNOWN AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT SUBMISSION,
LOCATIONS TO BE COORDINATED AND APPROVED BY TOWN/COUNTY AND SERVICE PROVIDERS
IN ADVANCE.

SHEET INDEX

. COVER
01 AERIAL VIEWS
02 PERSPECTIVE VIEWS
ILC IMPROVEMENT LOCATION CERTIFICATE
AS101 SITE & LANDSCAPE PLANS
A100 AREAS, SCHEDULES
A101 FOUNDATION PLAN
A102 LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
A103 UPPER LEVEL  FLOOR PLAN
A104 ROOF PLAN
A201 EAST & SOUTH ELEVATIONS
A202 WEST & NORTH ELEVATIONS
A300 WINDOW & DOOR SCHEDULE
A301 EAST-WEST BUILDING SECTIONS
A302 EAST-WEST BUILDING SECTIONS
A303 NORTH-SOUTH BUILDING SECTIONS
A304 NORTH-SOUTH BUILDING SECTIONS
A305 NORTH-SOUTH BUILDING SECTIONS
A306 WALL SECTIONS
A401 ENLARGED PLANS & ELEVATIONS
S1.1 GENERAL STRUCUTRAL NOTES AND

DETAILS
S2.1 FOUNDATION PLAN
S2.2 LOWER LEVEL FLOOR FRAMING PLAN
S2.3 UPPER LEVEL FLOOR AND LOW ROOF

FRAMING PLAN
S2.4 HIGH ROOF FRMAING PLAN
S3.1 FOUNDATION DETAILS
S3.2 FRAMING DETAILS

PROJECT LOCATION:
701 BOULDER STREET

GC TO COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE 2018 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, THE 2018
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE, AND THE 2018 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION
CODE, AS WELL AS ANY AMENDMENTS ADOPTED BY THE TOWN'S AND/OR COUNTY'S MUNICIAPL
CODE REQUIREMENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO;

ENERGY CODE NOTES

CLIMATE ZONE 6B
FENESTRATION U-FACTOR 0.30
SKYLIGHT U-FACTOR 0.55
CEILING R-VALUE 49
WOOD FRAME WALL R-VALUE 20+5 OR 13+10 - CAVITY + CONTINUOUS EXTERIOR
MASS WALL R-VALUE 15/20
FLOOR R-VALUE 30
BASEMENT WALL R-VALUE 15/19 - CONTINUOUS + CAVITY
SLAB R-VALUE & DEPTH 10, 4'
CRAWL SPACE WALL R-VALUE 15/19 - CONTINUOUS + CAVITY
HEATED SLAB ON GRADE R-VALUE 5, 4'

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

13

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

01

AERIAL VIEWS

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

1 AERIAL VIEW SOUTHEAST

2 AERIAL VIEW NORTHEAST

3 AERIAL VIEW SOUTHWEST

4 AERIAL VIEW NORTHWEST

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

14



Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

02

PERSPECTIVE VIEWS

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

1 PERSPECTIVE SOUTHEAST

2 PERSPECTIVE NORTHEAST

3 PERSPECTIVE SOUTHWEST

4 PERSPECTIVE NORTHWEST

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

15



RANDY KIPP  P.L.S.
P.O. Box 3154

Eagle, CO 81631
(970) 390-9540

email: randy@kipplandsurveying.com
web: kipplandsurveying.com

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION CERTIFICATE
WITH TOPOGRAPHY

LOT 2, RBLA SUBDIVISION
Town of Minturn, County of Eagle, Colorado

16



PLANTER

4"

ASPEN

4"

ASPEN

S88°49'47"W  129.55'

(M)

S45°
42'30"E  108.45'

(M
)

S
0
1
°
1
0
'1
3
"
E

2
7
.9
6
'

S4
6°
08
'2
3"
W

18
.7
5'

S4
6°
08
'2
3"
W

54
.0
2'

LOT 22,

BALDAUF. ADDITION TO

ADAM 

REC. N

LOT 21, BLOCK 3

BALDAUF ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF MINTURN

IAN, J. LOCHHEAD

REC. NO. 65797

B
O
U
LDER STREET 25' R.O

.W
.

LOT 2

BOULDER STREET SUBDIVISION

SHANE SORENSEN

BOOK 641 PAGE 873

LOT 2-RBLA
0.132 Acres+-
5755.13 sq.ft.

LOT 1-RBLA
0.117 Acres+-
5087.02 sq.ft.

LOT 3-RBLA
0.292 Acres+-
12735.88 sq.ft.

1
0
'

10'
5
'

10'

5'

15'

15
' 
W
A
TE
R
 L
IN
E 
EA
SE
.

15
'

2
5
'

SNOW STORAGE

EASEMENT

CREATED

BY THIS PLAT

25' ACCESS EASEMENT

CREATED BY THIS PLAT

9' x 18'PARKING

SPACE

 7872 

 7874 

 7876 

 7
87

6 

 78
78

 

 78
80 

 78
82 

 78
84 

 78
70

 

 7870 

 78
70 

 78
72

 

 78
74

 

 7
87

6 

 7
87

8 

 7
88

0
 

 7
88

2 

 7
88

4 

 7
8
8
6 

 7
88

4 

 7
88

6 

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

E

E

E

E

E

GE W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

FL
O
W

FL
O
W

FL
O
W

FL
O
W

FL
O
W

FLO
W

FLO
W

FLO
W

FL
O
W

FL
O
W

4"

ASPEN

4"

ASPEN

9' x 18'PARKING

SPACE

SNOW STORAGE SNOW STORAGE

FG 7873.7'

FG 7874.0'

FG 7877.0'

FG 7880.0'

FG 7874.4'

WATER, GAS, ELECTRIC AND SANITARY 
SEWER SERCOVICE LINES TO BE BURIED 
UNDER DRIVEWAY/PARKING; CONNECTION 
TO EXISTING MAIN SERVICE LINES AT STREET

4%5%

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT NOTES:
• ALL BUILDING MATERIALS TO BE 

STORED ON SITE IN PARKING AND 
GRADED AREAS OUTSIDE OF 30' 
HWM SETBACK

• ALL SOIL REMOVED FOR 
EXCAVATION TO BE REMOVED 
FROM SITE AS REQ'D. NO EXCESS 
SOILS TO BE STORED WITHIN 30' 
HWM SETBACK. 

• BACK-FILL SOILS TO BE PROCURED 
OFF-SITE AS REQ'D AT TIME OF 
BACK-FILLING AND ROUGH 
GRADING

• ALL CONTRACTOR PARKING TO BE 
ON-SITE IN PARKING AREA, AS MUCH 
AS POSSIBLE, OR IN-TOWN ON-
STREET PARKING ACCORDING TO 
MUNICIPAL PARKING REGULATIONS 

TEMPORARY SANITATION 
FACILITY

52
' -
 11

"

10' - 9"

BUILDING LOCATION 
CORNER

6%

7%

19
%

11
%

30
%

BOULDER RETAINING WALL; 
4" HIGH MAX

6' TALL WOOD FENCE

1

1

1

111

ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

ALL DISTURBED AREAS TO BE 
RE-SEEDED W/ NATIVE GRASS 

SEED MIX; PROVIDE TEMP 
IRRIGATION UNTIL NEW 

VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED

PROVIDE PERMANENT IRRIGATION 
TO ALL NEW PLANTINGS (TYP)

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

SECOND LEVEL DECK ABOVE

ROOF OVERHANG ABOVE (TYP)

FACE OF EXTERIOR WALL AT 
GRADE (TYP)

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

AS101

SITE & LANDSCAPE
PLANS

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

1" = 10'-0"
1 SITE PLAN

0 20' 30' 40'10'

Graphic Scale: 1 inch = 10 feet

1" = 10'-0"
2 LANDSCAPE PLAN

Planting Schedule

Type
Mark Count Type

1 6 Quaking aspen/Populus tremuloides

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

17

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



5,755 SF

LOT AREA

649 SF

GARAGE AREA

893 SF

LOWER LEVEL
AREA

82 SF

ENTRY DECK AREA

1,565 SF

UPPER LEVEL AREA

154 SF

FRONT DECK AREA

200 SF

BACK DECK AREA

1,663 SF

BUILDING LOT
COVERAGE 65 SF

2ND LEVEL DECK
COVERAGE

1,662 SF

BUILDING LOT
COVERAGE 142 SF

FRONT DECK
COVERAGE195 SF

BACK DECK
COVERAGE

698 SF

DRIVEWAY
COVERAGE

132 SF

WALKWAY
COVERAGE

142 SF

SNOW STORAGE

169 SF

SNOW STORAGE

LOT SIZE: 0.132 ACRES / 5.755 SF 

DRIVEWAY AREA: 694 SF
SNOW STORAGE REQUIRED
@ 5%: 35 SF
SNOW STORAGE PROPOSED: 311 SF

TOTAL BEDROOMS PROPOSED: 4
PARKING SPACES REQUIRED: 3
PARKING SPACES PROPOSED: 3 (2 ENCLOSED, 1 SURFACE) 

SITE AND BUILDING ANALYSIS

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A100

AREAS, SCHEDULES

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

BUILDING LOT COVERAGE

BUILDING LOT COVERAGE 1,663 SF
1,663 SF

LIVEABLE FLOOR AREA

LOWER LEVEL AREA 893 SF
UPPER LEVEL AREA 1,565 SF
2ND LEVEL DECK COVERAGE 65 SF

2,523 SF

GARAGE AREA

GARAGE AREA 649 SF
649 SF

TOTAL BUILDING AREA

GARAGE AREA 649 SF
LOWER LEVEL AREA 893 SF
UPPER LEVEL AREA 1,565 SF
TOTAL BUILDING AREA 3,107 SF

1" = 10'-0"
1 LOT AREA

1/8" = 1'-0"
4 LOWER LEVEL AREA PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"
5 UPPER LEVEL AREA PLAN

1" = 10'-0"
2 BUILDING LOT COVERAGE

1" = 10'-0"
3 IMPERVIOUS SURFACE COVERAGE

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE
COVERAGE

BACK DECK COVERAGE 195 SF
BUILDING LOT COVERAGE 1,662 SF
DRIVEWAY COVERAGE 698 SF
FRONT DECK COVERAGE 142 SF
WALKWAY COVERAGE 132 SF

2,829 SF

LOT AREA & ALLOWABLE COVERAGE

LOT AREA BUILDING LOT COVERAGE
@ 40%

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE
COVERAGE @ 50%

5,755 SF 2,302 SF 2,878 SF

DECK AREA

ENTRY DECK AREA 82 SF
FRONT DECK AREA 154 SF
BACK DECK AREA 200 SF

436 SF

SNOW STORAGE AREA

SNOW STORAGE 142 SF
SNOW STORAGE 169 SF

311 SF

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

18

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



2

A301

2

A301

1

A303

1

A303

1

A302

1

A302

2

A302

2

A302

1

A301

1

A301

2 2

2

A303

2

A303

3 3

C

C1

A304

1

A304

5 5

D

D

1 1

B

B

A

A

E

E

F

F 2

A304

2

A304

1

A305

1

A305

4'-0" 7'-0" 37'-0"

48'-0"

G

G

4'-0" 23'-0" 6'-0" 15'-0"

5
1'
-0

"

3
3
'-
0

"
18

'-
0

"

5
1'
-0

"

2
5
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
18

'-
0

"

48'-0"

4 4

3

A302

3

A302

14'-0" 23'-0"

Not
Enclosed

SLAB ON
GRADE

743 SF

CRAWLSPACE

PROVIDE OPENING AT T.O. CONCRETE 
WALL, ABOVE GRADE, FOR MECHANICAL 

ROOM COMBUSITON & VENT AIR

9'
-0

"
9'
-0

"

2
 3

/4
"

2
 3

/4
"

CRAWL SPACE NOTES:
1. COVERED EXPOSED EARTH SURFACE W/ 

CONTINUOUS CLASS I VAPOR RETARDER; 
LAP JOINTS 6" AND SEAL OR TAPE; EXTEND 
EDGES UP STEM WALLS 6" MIN. AND SEAL

2. PROVIDE CONTINUOUSLY OPERATED 
MECHANICAL VENTILATION OF 1CF/50SF 
INCLUDING RETURN AIR PATHWAY 

R-19 CONTINUOUS BLANKET INSULATION FROM
TOP OF FOOTING TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR

FRAMING (TYP)

8'-0"

T.O.S. 7874' - 9 1/2"

T.O.S. 7874' - 6"

T.O.S. 7874' - 6"

TOS 7874' - 6"

T.O.F. 7870' - 0"

3
'-
0

"
3
'-
0

"

STEP T.O.F.

STEP T.O.F.

T.O.F. 7874' - 2"

T.O.F. 7874' - 2"

T.O.W. 7883' - 10"

STEP T.O.W.

T.O.W. 7874' - 6"

T.O.S. 7874' - 9 1/2"
T.O.S. 7874' - 6"

1/8" / 12"

T.O.W. 7883' - 10"

T.O.W. 7883' - 10"

T.O.W. 7883' - 10"

T.O.W. 7876' - 7 1/2" T.O.W. 7874' - 10"

T.O.W. 7874' - 10"

T.O.W. 7874' - 9"

T.O.W. 7874' - 9"

T.O.W. 7874' - 6"

T.O.W. 7874' - 10"

STEP T.O.W.

STEP T.O.W.

STEP T.O.W.

STEP T.O.W.

7874' - 10"

T.O.W. 7874' - 10"

STEP T.O.W.

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A101

FOUNDATION PLAN

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 FOUNDATION PLAN

19

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



UP

D
ry
er

W
as
he
r

9'
 x

 1
9'

P
A
R

K
IN

G
S
P
A
C
E

9'
 x

 1
9'

P
A
R

K
IN

G
S
P
A
C
E

2

A301

2

A301

1

A303

1

A303

1

A302

1

A302

2

A302

2

A302

1

A301

1

A301

2 2

2

A303

2

A303

3 3

C

C1

A304

1

A304

5 5

D

D

1 1

B

B

A

A

E

E

F

F 2

A304

2

A304

1

A305

1

A305

4'-0" 23'-0" 6'-0" 15'-0"

2
5
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
18

'-
0

"

4'-0" 7'-0" 37'-0"

3
3
'-
0

"
18

'-
0

"

6
'-
6
"

6
'-
6
"

12
'-
0

"

48'-0"

8"

6"

10'-7 1/2"

3 1/2"

2'-2"

3 1/2"

5'-1"

5 1/2"

5'-1"

3 1/2"

11'-1"

5 1/2"

5
 1

/2
"

2
'-
2
"

3
 1

/2
"

14
'-
7 

1/
2
"

5
 1

/2
"

5
1'
-0

"

5
1'
-0

"

48'-0"

3
'-
10

"

5
'-
7 

1/
2
"

3
 1

/2
"

10
'-
5
 1

/2
"

6
"

8
"

G

G

3
'-
5
"

3
 1

/2
"

2
'-
2
"

3
 1

/2
"

3
'-
1"

3
 1

/2
"

7'
-6

 1
/2

"

9'
-0

"
9'
-0

"

4 4
GARAGE

MECH

MUD ROOM ENTRY

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 1

BATH 1BATH 2

CLOSET CLOSET

LAUNDRY

CLOSET

C
L
O

S
E
T

1'
-6

"
1'
-6

"

8'-0"10'-10" 1'-6" 3'-7" 5 1/2" 3'-5" 1'-8"

3

A302

3

A302

20'-0"

GAS & ELECTRIC METERS

PROVIDE OPENING IN FLOOR FRAMING W/ OPERABLE 
FLOOR PANEL FOR CRAWL SPACE ACCESS. WEATHERSTRIP 

AND INSULATE EQUAL TO ADJACENT FLOOR 

3'-5"

9'-0"

10'-0"

6
"

5'-6" 3 1/2"

3
 1

/2
"

7'
-0

"

6" 4'-9"

15 EQ. TREADS @ 11" EA.

16 EQ. RISERS @ 7 1/2" EA.

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A102

LOWER LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

20

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



DN

DN

DN

D
W

Range

U.C.
Wine

2

A301

2

A301

1

A303

1

A303

1

A302

1

A302

2

A302

2

A302

1

A301

1

A301

2 2

2

A303

2

A303

3 3

C

C1

A304

1

A304

5 5

D

D

1 1

B

B

A

A

E

E

F

F 2

A304

2

A304

1

A305

1

A305

4'-0" 23'-0" 6'-0" 15'-0"

11'-0" 37'-0" 8'-0"

2
5
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
18

'-
0

"

3
3
'-
0

"
18

'-
0

"

5
1'
-0

"

44'-0"

5
1'
-0

"

44'-0"

5
 1

/2
"

10
'-
9 

1/
2
"

3
 1

/2
"

5
'-
1"

3
 1

/2
"

8
'-
1"

5
 1

/2
"

7'
-6

 1
/2

"

5 1/2" 9'-8 1/2" 3 1/2" 12'-1" 5 1/2"

13
'-
0

"
12

'-
0

"

5
 1

/2
"

12
'-
6
 1

/2
"

12
'-
0

"

G

G

5 1/2"

4'-6"

3 1/2"

4'-11"

3 1/2"

3'-5"

3 1/2"

2'-2"

3 1/2"

12'-4 1/2"

10
'-
9 

5
/8

"
7'
-2

 3
/8

"

4
'-
0

"

1'-0"

1'
-9

"

4 4

3
'-
8
 1

/2
"

3
'-
10

"

KITCHEN/LIVING/DINING

UPPER HALL

BEDROOM 3

BATH 3

MASTER
CLOSET

MASTER BATH

MASTER
BEDROOM

PANTRY

6'-0"

8
'-
0

"

1'-6" 1'-6"EQ EQ

3
'-
9"

3
'-
9"

12
'-
6
"

6
'-
0

"
2
'-
0

"

3

A302

3

A302

2
'-
5
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

5
'-
1"

3
 1

/2
"

3
'-
5
"

5
'-
0

"

3
 1

/2
"

5
'-
6
"

4
 1

/8
"

5
'-
0

 3
/8

"

3
 1

/2
"

8
'-
1"

3
'-
0

"

2'-10"

3 1/2"

3'-3 1/2"

3 1/2"

3'-0"

LINEN

FRONT DECK

BACK DECK

5'-7 1/16"

EQ

EQ

234

236

237

204207211

219

221

222

223

224 225 226

228227

231 229

2A

2B

2C

232

209 206 203

212 208 205

4
'-
6
"

7'-0" 5'-0" 27'-0" 5'-0"

A401
1

5'-0" 8'-6" 8'-6" 5'-0"

6
"

6"

238

233

235

201

202

204207211

214 213

216 215

217

9'-0 1/4" 13'-6 1/4"

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A103

UPPER LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

21

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



2

A301

2

A301

1

A303

1

A303

1

A302

1

A302

2

A302

2

A302

1

A301

1

A301

2 2

2

A303

2

A303

3 3

C

C
1

A304

1

A304

5 5

D

D

1 1

B

B

A

A

E

E

F

F
2

A304

2

A304

1

A305

1

A305G

G

4 4

3

A302

3

A302

2
.0

:1
2

2.0:12

10
.0

:1
2

10
.0

:1
2

4
.0

:1
2

10
.0

:1
2

1'
-6

"

3'-0"6"6"3'-0"

1'
-6

"

1'
-6

"

1'
-6

"

6"6"

6
"

3
'-
3
"

1'-6"

E
Q E
Q

E
Q

10'-0"

6"

6
"

10
'-
9 

5
/8

"
7'
-2

 3
/8

"

1'
-6

"

2
.0

:1
2

0.1:12

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A104

ROOF PLAN

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 ROOF PLAN

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

22

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

2

A301

1

A302

2

A302

1

A301 2 3

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

51

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

3
'-
0

"
9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
6
"

9'
-6

"
10

'-
0

"
6
"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

9'
-6

"12
'-
0

"

7'-2 3/8" 10'-9 5/8"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

15
'-
5
 3

/8
"

4

9'
-0

"

EQ EQ

3

A302

E
Q

E
Q

B
UI

L
D

IN
G

 H
E
IG

H
T
 @

 M
ID

-P
O

IN
T
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

2
6
'-
10

 1
/2

"

GRADE 7873.7'

3

3

7

3

5

12

12

5

6

16

9

10

8 4 7

13

15

E
Q

E
Q

102 101

201

237 236 234 232

229 227

231 228

1A1B

1D 1E

2A

202

238

235

233

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

1

A303

2

A303C

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

1

A304D B AEF 2

A304

1

A305

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

5'-0" 5'-0"

G

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

2

1

3

3

5

7

12

10

9

16

6

212 208 205

204207211

209 206 203

108 107

106 105

104 103

2C

5'-0" 8'-6" 8'-6" 5'-0"

13'-6" 13'-6"

27'-0"

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A201

EAST & SOUTH
ELEVATIONS

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 EAST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 SOUTH ELEVATION

EXTERIOR METERIAL LEGEND

Key Material Manufacturer Model Color Finish Notes
1 STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF GRAY PAINT CONCEALED FASTENERS
2 ASPHALT SHINGLES WEATHERED WOOD LIFE TIME WARARNTY
3 2x WOOD FASCIA BROWN OPAQUE STAIN
4 HORIZONTAL WOOD LAP SIDING NATURAL CEDAR SEMI-TRANSPAREN

T STAIN
5 VERTICAL BARN WOOD SIDING NATURAL

WEATHERED
CLEAR SEALER

6 CORRUGATED COR-TEN SIDING NATURAL RUST
7 METAL PANEL SIDING CHARCOAL GRAY PAINTED
8 STUCCO SIDING LIGHT GRAY SMOOTH TROWEL

FINISH
9 2x RS FASCIA BROWN OPAQUE STAIN
10 METAL RAILING W/ WOOD TOP RAIL BROWN OPAQUE STAIN
11 4" ROUND METAL COLUMNS CHARCOAL GRAY PAINT
12 ALUMNIUM CLAD, WOOD FRAME

WINDOWS & DOORS
BRONZE FACTORY PAINT

13 INSULATED METAL GARAGE DOORS,
METAL CLAD

CHARCOAL GRAY FACTORY PAINT MATCH METAL PANEL SIDING COLOR

14 WOOD DECKING BROWN STAIN
15 METAL GRADE FLASHING GRAY PAINT
16 STEEL BEAM W/ ANGLED BOTTOM CUT CHARCOAL GRAY PAINT

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

23

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

2

A301

1

A302
2

A302

1

A30123

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

5 1

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

4
3

A302

3

4

12

6

3

7

3

12

4

10

9

12

1

223 222 221 219

215

216 214

213

2B

217

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

1

A303

2

A303 C

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

1

A304 DBA E F2

A304

1

A305

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

G

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

2 18

10

9

16

1

11

6

4

226 225 224

1C

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A202

WEST & NORTH
ELEVATIONS

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 WEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 NORTH ELEVATION

EXTERIOR METERIAL LEGEND

Key Material Manufacturer Model Color Finish Notes
1 STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF GRAY PAINT CONCEALED FASTENERS
2 ASPHALT SHINGLES WEATHERED WOOD LIFE TIME WARARNTY
3 2x WOOD FASCIA BROWN OPAQUE STAIN
4 HORIZONTAL WOOD LAP SIDING NATURAL CEDAR SEMI-TRANSPAREN

T STAIN
5 VERTICAL BARN WOOD SIDING NATURAL

WEATHERED
CLEAR SEALER

6 CORRUGATED COR-TEN SIDING NATURAL RUST
7 METAL PANEL SIDING CHARCOAL GRAY PAINTED
8 STUCCO SIDING LIGHT GRAY SMOOTH TROWEL

FINISH
9 2x RS FASCIA BROWN OPAQUE STAIN
10 METAL RAILING W/ WOOD TOP RAIL BROWN OPAQUE STAIN
11 4" ROUND METAL COLUMNS CHARCOAL GRAY PAINT
12 ALUMNIUM CLAD, WOOD FRAME

WINDOWS & DOORS
BRONZE FACTORY PAINT

13 INSULATED METAL GARAGE DOORS,
METAL CLAD

CHARCOAL GRAY FACTORY PAINT MATCH METAL PANEL SIDING COLOR

14 WOOD DECKING BROWN STAIN
15 METAL GRADE FLASHING GRAY PAINT
16 STEEL BEAM W/ ANGLED BOTTOM CUT CHARCOAL GRAY PAINT

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

24

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



1. IRC 303.1.3: U-FACTORS OF FENESTRATION PRODUCTS ARE DETERMINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE NFRC TEST PROCEDURE OR TAKEN FROM THE DEFAULT TABLE.  

2. ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS U-FACTOR TO BE: <=0.3, U.O.N. 
3. ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS FRAME TO BE: WOOD FRAME, ALUMINUM CLAD, U.O.N.
4. ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS GLAZING TO BE: LOW-E, AIR FILLED INSULATED, U.O.N.

FENESTRATION NOTES

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A300

WINDOW & DOOR
SCHEDULE

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

# Description Date

WINDOW SCHEDULE

Mark Type Description Width Height
U-FACTO

R Comments

101 1 CASEMENT 2' - 6" 4' - 0" <=0.3
102 1 CASEMENT 2' - 6" 4' - 0" <=0.3
105 1 CASEMENT 2' - 6" 4' - 0" <=0.3
106 1 CASEMENT 2' - 6" 4' - 0" <=0.3
224 1 CASEMENT 2' - 6" 4' - 0" <=0.3
225 1 CASEMENT 2' - 6" 4' - 0" <=0.3
226 1 CASEMENT 2' - 6" 4' - 0" <=0.3
7
103 2 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 EGRESS
104 2 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 EGRESS
107 2 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 EGRESS
108 2 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 EGRESS
219 2 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3
221 2 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3
222 2 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3
223 2 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3
229 2 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 EGRESS
9
204 3 FIXED 6' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3
207 3 FIXED 6' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3
211 3 FIXED 6' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3
227 3 FIXED 6' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3
4
232 4 FIXED 5' - 0" 5' - 0" <=0.3
1
216 8 FIXED TRAP 5' - 8" 4' - 8

171/256"
<=0.3

1
214 9 FIXED TRAP 5' - 8" 4' - 8

171/256"
<=0.3

1
234 10 CASEMENT 2' - 6" 5' - 0" <=0.3 EGRESS
236 10 CASEMENT 2' - 6" 5' - 0" <=0.3
237 10 CASEMENT 2' - 6" 5' - 0" <=0.3
3
231 11 FIXED TRAP 3' - 0" 2' - 6" <=0.3
1
228 12 FIXED TRAP 6' - 0" 2' - 0" <=0.3
1
201 14 FIXED TRAP 5' - 8" 5' - 10" <=0.3
202 14 FIXED TRAP 5' - 8" 5' - 10" <=0.3
2
205 16 FIXED 6' - 0" 2' - 3" <=0.3
208 16 FIXED 6' - 0" 2' - 3" <=0.3
212 16 FIXED 6' - 0" 2' - 3" <=0.3
3
203 17 AWNING 6' - 0" 2' - 3" <=0.3
206 17 AWNING 6' - 0" 2' - 3" <=0.3
209 17 AWNING 6' - 0" 2' - 3" <=0.3
3
213 18 FIXED 5' - 8" 2' - 6" <=0.3
215 18 FIXED 5' - 8" 2' - 6" <=0.3
2
217 19 4836 AWNG 3' - 6" 4' - 6" <=0.3
1
238 20 FIXED TRAP 5' - 0" 3' - 6" <=0.3
1
235 21 FIXED TRAP 2' - 6" 2' - 0" <=0.3
1
233 22 FIXED TRAP 5' - 0" 1' - 7" <=0.3
1
TOTAL WINDOW COUNT: 42

EXTERIOR DOOR SCHEDULE

Mark Type Description Width Height
U-FACTO

R Comments

1A 1 ENTRY 3' - 0" 7' - 0" <=0.3
1: 1
1B 2 ENTRY SIDE-LITE 2' - 0" 7' - 0" <=0.3
2: 1
1C 3 SOLID PANEL 3' - 0" 7' - 0" <=0.3
3: 1
2B 4 OVERHEAD

GARAGE
3' - 1 7/16" 7' - 11 1/2" <=0.3

2C 4 OVERHEAD
GARAGE

3' - 1 7/16" 7' - 11 1/2" <=0.3

4: 2
2A 5 4-PANEL SLIDER 12' - 0" 10' - 0" <=0.3
5: 1
1D 6 GLASS FRENCH 9' - 0" 8' - 0" <=0.3
1E 6 GLASS FRENCH 9' - 0" 8' - 0" <=0.3
6: 2
TOTAL EXTERIOR DOOR COUNT: 8

25

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

1

A303
2

A303C

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

1

A304D B AEF
2

A304

1

A305

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

G

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

7869' - 2"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

1

A303
2

A303C

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

1

A304D B AEF
2

A304

1

A305

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

G

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

10
'-
0

"

3
'-
1"

3
'-
1"

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A301

EAST-WEST BUILDING
SECTIONS

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 EAST-WEST SECTION 1

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 EAST-WEST SECTION 2

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

26

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

1

A303

2

A303C

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

1

A304D B AEF 2

A304

1

A305

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

G

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

10
'-
0

"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

2

A303C

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

1

A304DEF
2

A304
1

A305

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

G

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

2x8 FLAT CEILING 
FRAMING W/ 5/8" GWB

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

C

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

1

A304DEF
2

A304
1

A305

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

G

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A302

EAST-WEST BUILDING
SECTIONS

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 EAST-WEST SECTION 3

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 EAST-WEST SECTION 4

1/4" = 1'-0"
3 EAST-WEST SECTION 5

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

27

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

2

A301
1

A302
2

A302

1

A301 2 3

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

51

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

4
9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
6
"

12
'-
0

"
3

A302

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

2

A301

1

A302
2

A302

1

A301 2 3

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

51

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

4

0
.8

77
4
4

3

A302

0
.9

0
6
2
0

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A303

NORTH-SOUTH
BUILDING SECTIONS

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 1

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 2

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

28

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

2

A301

1

A302
2

A302

1

A301 2 3

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

51

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

4 3

A302

A306
2

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

2

A301

1

A302
2

A302

1

A301 2 3

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

51

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

4

0
.9

2
6
8
4

3

A302

0
.9

0
6
2
0

9'
-6

"
10

'-
0

"
6
"

3
'-
0

"
9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"

9'
-6

"

A306
1

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A304

NORTH-SOUTH
BUILDING SECTIONS

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 3

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 4

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

29

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

2

A301
1

A302
2

A302

1

A30123

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

5 1

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

43

A302

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A305

NORTH-SOUTH
BUILDING SECTIONS

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 5

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 01/06/21

30

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

5

PLATE 2
7894' - 6"

GARAGE
7874' - 6"

TYPICAL FOUNDATION WALL @ FOUNDATION:
• DRAINAGE BOARD FROM TOP OF FOOTING TO 6" 

BELOW FINISHED GRADE
• WATERPROOF ELASTOMERIC LIQUID APPLIED 

MEMBRANE
• POURED-IN-PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL; RE: 

STRUCTURAL DWG's FOR CONC AND REINFORCING 
SPEC'S

• R-19 CONTINUOUS BLANKET INSULATION

FREE DRAINING BACKFILL

COARSE GRAVEL FILL (NO FINES)

PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE

FINISHED GRADING BACKFILL; SLOPE AWAY FROM 
BUILDING 1:10 MIN. 

2x8 WOOD FASCIA

2x6 OVERHANG FRAMING W/ CONTINUOUS
SUB-FASCIA

UNVENTED RAFTER CAVITY INSULATION:
• 5" R-34.5 PU SPRAY FOAM
• R-19 UNFACED FIBERGLASS BATTS
• TOTAL ROOF INSULATION R-VALUE: 53.5

R-50 CAVITY INSULATION AT MID-FLOOR ABOVE 
GARAGE

TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALL 2:
• WOOD LAP SIDING
• WATER RESISTIVE EXTERIOR HOUSE WRAP, SUCH 

AS 15LB FELT, OR EQUIVALENT 
• EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING; RE: STRUCTURAL 

DWG's FOR SPEC'S
• 5 1/2" R-23 FIBERGLASS BIBS CAVITY 

INSULATION
• VAPOR BARRIER
• 5/8" GWB

2x8 P.T. SILL PLATE (TYP. AT ALL FOOUNDATION 
LOCATIONS)

T.O. FTG 1
7870' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

1

A301

LEVEL 1
7875' - 0"

1

PLATE 3
7897' - 0"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

2x6 OVERHANG FRAMING W/ CONTINUOUS
SUB-FASCIA

UNVENTED RAFTER CAVITY INSULATION:
• 5" R-34.5 PU SPRAY FOAM

• R-19 UNFACED FIBERGLASS BATTS
• TOTAL ROOF INSULATION R-VALUE: 53.5

2x8 FASCIA

WOOD SOFFIT, OPAQUE STAIN

WINDOW HEADER; RE: STRUCTURAL DWG's 
FOR SPEC'S

TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALL 1:
• COR-TEN CORRUGATED METAL SIDING

• WATER RESISTIVE EXTERIOR HOUSE WRAP, SUCH 
AS 15LB FELT, OR EQUIVALENT 

• EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING; RE: STRUCTURAL 
DWG's FOR SPEC'S

• 5 1/2" R-23 FIBERGLASS BIBS CAVITY 
INSULATION

• VAPOR BARRIER
• 5/8" GWB

R-19 FIBERGLASS BATT CAVITY INSULATION AT MID-
FLOOR FRAMING

R-38 FIBERGLASS BATT CAVITY INSULATION AT 
MID-FLOOR FRAMING

TYPICAL FOUNDATION WALL @ FOUNDATION:
• DRAINAGE BOARD FROM TOP OF FOOTING TO 6" 

BELOW FINISHED GRADE
• WATERPROOF ELASTOMERIC LIQUID APPLIED 

MEMBRANE
• POURED-IN-PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL; RE: 

STRUCTURAL DWG's FOR CONC AND REINFORCING 
SPEC'S

• R-19 CONTINUOUS BLANKET INSULATION

FREE DRAINING BACKFILL

COARSE GRAVEL FILL (NO FINES)

PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE

2x4 INTERIOR WALL, FLUSH TOP WITH BOTTOM OF 
WINDOW R.O.

1 1/2" GYP-CRETE W/ HYDRONIC HEAT TUBING

FINISHED GRADING BACKFILL; SLOPE AWAY FROM 
BUILDING 1:10 MIN. 

COVERED EXPOSED EARTH SURFACE W/ CONTINUOUS 
CLASS I VAPOR RETARDER; LAP JOINTS 6" AND SEAL OR 
TAPE; EXTEND EDGES UP STEM WALLS 6" MIN. AND SEAL

STEEL BEAM; RE: STRUCTURAL DWG's FOR 
SPEC'S

STEEL BEAM W/ 4x8 BLOCKING AT TOP 
FLANGE; RE: STRUCTURAL DWG's FOR SPEC'S

6x6 WOOD COLUMN: RE: STRUCTURAL DWG's 
FOR SPEC'S AND CONNECTION DETAILS

SOLID BLOCKING@ RIDGE

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A306

WALL SECTIONS

2007

mpp

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

mpp

# Description Date

1/2" = 1'-0"
1 NORTH-SOUTH WALL SECTION 1

1/2" = 1'-0"
2 NORTH-SOUTH WALL SECTION 2

31

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



D
W

Range

U.C.
Wine

2

C

C

D

D

1

E

E

A401

2

A4013

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

CD B AE

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

LEVEL 2
7885' - 0"

2 31

PLATE 1
7894' - 0"

PLATE 4
7900' - 5 25/64"

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
mpp design shop, inc. is the sole owner and author 
of the intellectual and physical property for the 
design and instruments of service of the project, 
consisting of the drawings and documents 
contained herein. mpp design shop, inc. grants the 
client permission to use the instruments of service 
solely for constructing and maintaining the project 
at the location indicated herein. Reuse, 
reproduction or publication, in whole or in part, of 
the instruments of service by any other entity 
and/or at any other location is prohibited and is a 
violation of Federal and State Copyright laws. 

A401

ENLARGED PLANS &
ELEVATIONS

2007

Author

mpp

Bi
le

llo
 R

es
id

en
ce

70
1 

Bo
ul

d
er

 S
tre

et
M

in
tu

rn
, C

O
 8

16
45

Author

# Description Date

1/2" = 1'-0"
1 KITCHEN PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"
2 KITCHEN NORTH

1/2" = 1'-0"
3 KITCHEN WEST

32

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



A. BOLT

ARCH.

B.O.

BCI

BRG.

C

C.J.

CMU

CONC.

CONT.

CTR.

DIA.

DL

EXP.

EXT.

F.O.

F.S.

FDN.

FT.

GL

H.A.S.

HORIZ.; H.

HSS

IN.

INT.

JT.

KIP

klf

ksf

ksi

ANCHOR BOLT

ARCHITECTURAL

BOTTOM OF

I-JOIST (BOISE CASCADE)

BEARING

CHANNEL (AISC)

CONTROL JOINT

CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

CONCRETE

CONTINUOUS

CENTER

DIAMETER

DEAD LOAD

EXPANSION

EXTERIOR

FACE OF

FAR SIDE

FOUNDATION

FEET

GLU-LAMINATED MEMBER

HEADED ANCHOR STUD

HORIZONTAL

HOLLOW STEEL SECTION

INCHES

INTERIOR

JOINT

1,000 POUNDS

KIPS PER LINEAL FOOT

KIPS PER SQUARE FOOT

KIPS PER SQUARE INCH

L

LBS.

LL

LVL

MAX.

MC

MIN.

N.S.

o.c.

plf

psf

psi

PRE-ENG.

PROJ.

RE:

REINF.

REV.

SL

STD.

T&G

T.O.

TS

TYP.

VERT.; V.

W

W.W.F.

WL

WT

ANGLE (AISC)

POUNDS

DOUBLE ANGLE (AISC)

LAMINATED VENEER LUMBER

MAXIMUM

MISC. CHANNEL (AISC)

MINIMUM

NEAR SIDE

ON-CENTER SPACING

POUNDS PER LINEAL FOOT

POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

PRE-ENGINEERED MEMBER

PROJECTED

REFERENCE; REFER TO

REINFORCE (MENT)

REVISION

SNOW LOAD

STANDARD

TONGUE AND GROOVE

TOP OF

TUBE STEEL (AISC)

TYPICAL

VERTICAL

WIDE FLANGE (AISC)

WELDED WIRE FABRIC

WIND LOAD

TEE SECTION (AISC)

1

STRUCTURAL DESIGN CRITERIA:

1.  These General Structural Notes apply to these Structural Drawings and supplement the project 
Specifications.  Refer to the Project Manual for additional requirements.

2.  This project is located in Minturn, Colorado and has been designed in accordance with the 2015 
Edition of the International Residential Code (including applicable amendments and supplements).

3.  Design Loads:

A. Roof Live Load: Uniform Snow 100 psf

B. Floor Live Loads: Residential 40 psf
Light Storage 125 psf
Stairs & Corridors 100 psf
Balconies & Decks 100 psf

C. Wind Analysis: Basic Wind Speed 90 mph (3-second gust)
Exposure 'C'

D. Seismic Analysis: Seismic Design Category 'B'

E. Frost / Fdn. Depth: 48" minimum below exterior ground surface to
bottom of footing elevation

4. Structural Design References:

American Concrete Institute (ACI); ACI 301, ACI 318, ACI 530
American Institute of Steel Construction (AISC)
American Institute of Timber Construction (AITC)
American Iron and Steel Institute (AISI)
American Plywood Association (APA)
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE); ASCE 7
American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM)
American Welding Society (AWS)
National Design Specification for Wood Construction (NDS)
International Residential Code (IRC)

COORDINATION:

1.  Dimensions:
Written dimensions take precedence over scaled dimensions.  All dimensions noted within the Structural 
Drawings shall be verified with the Architectural Drawings.  Refer to Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing, 
and Architectural Drawings for openings not noted within the Structural Drawings.  Any dimensional 
discrepancies shall be noted in writing for review by the Architect and Structural Engineer.

2.  Shop Drawings:
Shop drawings shall be prepared by the fabricator.  Copying of these Construction Documents for use as 
shop drawings will not be permitted.

3.  Field Verification:
The Contractor shall verify existing conditions prior to commencement of work, and shall notify the 
Architect and Structural Engineer for any interpretation or clarification.

4.  Field Modifications to Structural Members:
The Contractor is responsible for securing the Architect's and Structural Engineer's approval prior to any 
cutting, notching, drilling or other modifications which may affect the integrity of the structure.  When 
such modifications have been approved, they are to be completed in accordance with applicable building 
codes and manufacturer's instructions.

5.  Duty of Cooperation:
Issuance of these documents presupposes further cooperation among the Owner, Contractor, Architect 
and Structural Engineer.  Building design and construction are complex, and every contingency cannot be 
anticipated.  Although the Structural Engineer(s) have performed their services with due care and 
diligence, they cannot guarantee perfection.  Any ambiguity or discrepancy discovered through the use of 
these documents shall be promptly reported to the Architect and Structural Engineer for further 
clarification.  Failure to do so may compound misinterpretation and increase construction costs, and such 
failure shall relieve the Structural Engineer of responsibility from consequences which may arise.

6.  Changes to the Work:
Substitution of noted structural products or "approved equivalent" products will be acceptable only with 
the written approval of the Structural Engineer.  Changes to the Contract Documents made without 
approval are unauthorized and shall relieve the Structural Engineer of responsibility from consequences 
which may arise.

7.  Jobsite Safety:
These drawings do not include the necessary components for construction safety.  The General Contractor 
shall provide for the jobsite safety of all personnel, work, materials, utilities, equipment and adjacent 
properties in accordance with accepted codes, regulations and industry practices.

STRUCTURAL CONCRETE:

1.  Concrete has been designed and shall be constructed in accordance with the American Concrete 
Institute (ACI).  Refer to the "Field Observations" paragraph of these General Structural Notes for 
observation requirements.  All concrete shall be of stone aggregate, unless noted otherwise.  Refer to the 
Project Manual and Specifications for additional requirements (durability, color, finish, etc.).  The use of 
any concrete additive containing chlorides is prohibited.

2.  Minimum 28-day compressive strength shall be as follows:

A. Foundation Walls 3,000 psi
B. Footings 3,000 psi
C. Slabs on Grade 4,000 psi
D. Topping Slabs 4,000 psi
E. All other concrete 3,000 psi

3.  Reinforcing is to be new billet steel ASTM A615 Grade 60 (field bent or welded bars shall be ASTM 
A706, Grade 60).  No welding of reinforcement is permitted unless detailed.  No splices of reinforcement 
are permitted except as detailed or authorized by Structural Engineer.  Provide corner and bars to match 
all horizontal reinforcing.  Provide minimum (2)#5 bars around all sides of all openings in 
concrete and extend 2'-0" minimum past edges of openings.  Where permitted, use contact lap 
splices (40 bar diameters minimum lap).  Welded wire fabric (W.W.F.) shall be in accordance with ASTM 
A185.  Provide a minimum (1) full mesh lap at splice locations.

4.  Placing of Reinforcement:  Form ties are to be used for bar supports only when the clear dimensions 
shown on the details can be maintained.  Provide wire chairs, bolsters, additional reinforcement, and 
accessories necessary to support reinforcement at position shown in the Structural Drawings.  Support of 
reinforcement on wood, brick, or other unacceptable material will not be permitted.

5.  The following minimum concrete cover over reinforcing shall be provided unless noted otherwise:

A. Concrete cast against and permanently exposed to earth 3 inches
B. Concrete exposed to earth or weather (#5 bars and smaller) 1-½ inches       
C. Piers, Beams and Columns 1-½ inches

STRUCTURAL STEEL:

1.  Structural steel, including embedded angles, plates or other sections has been designed and shall be 
detailed and erected in accordance with the American Institute of Steel Construction (AISC), ASD 
Specifications and Code of Standard Practice.  Steel detailing and erection shall accommodate provisions 
of AISC and OSHA standards (including OSHA Steel Erection Standard Part 1926, Subpart "R").

2.  Minimum yield strengths (Fy) are 35 ksi for pipes (ASTM A53, Grade B), 46 ksi for tubes (ASTM A500, 
Grade B), 50 ksi for wide flange members (ASTM A572, Grade 50), and 36 ksi for all others (ASTM A36).

3.  Connections:
Use standard framed beam connections meeting requirements of the AISC Manual of Steel Construction 
(ASD).  Use 3/4" diameter minimum A325N bolts or welded equivalent.  Minimum welds are per AISC, 
and not less than 3/16" continuous fillet using E70XX electrodes (unless noted otherwise).  Welding of 
rebar anchors to angles or plates shall be completed to develop a minimum 150% of the yield strength of 
the reinforcing bar.  Headed stud anchors shall conform to AWS D1.1 and shall be automatically end 
welded in the shop (unless noted otherwise).  See specifications for testing requirements.

STRUCTURAL TIMBER:

1.  Structural Timber has been designed and shall be constructed in conformance with provisions of the 
NDS Specification for Stress Grade Lumber and its Fastenings.  The Contractor shall not cut, notch, or 
otherwise modify timber members without the written consent of the Structural engineer.  Provide 
cross-bridging at 8'-0"o.c. maximum, and provide solid blocking between joists at all bearing supports.

2.  Framing Lumber (minimum requirements) shall be as follows:

A. Wall Studs Hem-Fir (HF) Construction Grade
B. Floor Joists (2x members) Hem-Fir (HF) #2 Grade or Better
C. Floor Beams Douglas-Fir (DF) #1 Grade Beam & Stringer
D. Roof Rafters (2x members) Hem-Fir (HF) #2 Grade or Better
E. Roof Beams Douglas-Fir (DF) #1 Grade Beam & Stringer
F. Posts / Columns Douglas-Fir (DF) #1 Grade Post & Timber
G. T&G Wood Decking Douglas-Fir (DF) Commercial Grade

3.  Wall, roof, and floor sheathing shall meet the minimum requirements of the APA and AITC.  Provide 
thicknesses and fasten to framing members as noted in the Structural Drawings.  Panels are to be oriented 
to span along their strong axis, and all panel joints are to be staggered.

4.  Pre-fabricated structural connectors shall be as manufactured by Simpson Strong-Tie Company or 
approved equivalent.

STRUCTURAL TIMBER (CONT.):

5.  I-joists (BCI) shall be as manufactured by Boise Cascade Corporation or approved equivalent.  Provide 
member size and series as noted in the Structural Drawings.  The Supplier shall furnish shop drawings 
showing all joist members, bridging, blocking, and miscellaneous accessories for review by the Structural 
Engineer prior to installation.  Refer to the Manufacturer Installation Guide for further construction 
requirements.

6.  Laminated Veneer Lumber (LVL) shall be as manufactured by Boise Cascade Corporation or approved 
equivalent.  Provide member size as noted in the Structural Drawings (Fb = 2,800 psi minimum).  Refer 
to the Manufacturer Installation Guide for further construction requirements.

7.  Glue-Laminated (GL) members shall Visually Graded Western Species, conforming to combination 
24F-V4 (multiple span beams shall be 24F-V8) strength and stiffness requirements, unless otherwise 
noted.  Ship members to the jobsite stored in manufacturer's protective wrapping.  Refer to Architectural 
drawings for appearance grade requirements.

8.  Pre-Engineered wood roof trusses shall be designed by a registered Professional Engineer licensed in 
the State of Colorado.  Calculated live load deflections of all trusses shall not exceed 1/240 of the span 
length.  Shop drawings and calculations bearing the seal and signature of the design engineer shall be 
submitted for the review of the Structural Engineer.  These submittals shall indicate the design loads, 
locations of all trusses, connection plate sizes and capacities, and the size and grade of lumber to be used.  
Shop drawing review by the Structural Engineer must be completed prior to truss fabrication.  The truss 
manufacturer shall indicate and provide blocking at bearing locations and lateral bridging as required for 
truss stability.

FOUNDATIONS:

1.  The structure shall be founded upon spread footings placed upon APPROVED undisturbed natural soils 
or compacted structural fill with an ASSUMED maximum allowable bearing pressure of 2,500 psf. 

2.  Retaining walls have been designed in accordance with the following ASSUMED design values:

A. Coefficient of Friction 0.40
B. Lateral Earth Pressure 50 pcf
C. Passive Pressure 300 pcf

3.  Provide 1 1 2" void below all non-bearing partitions constructed upon slabs on grade.

4.  The soil design pressures and coefficients noted above are assumed values and must be 
verified by a qualified soils engineer prior to foundation construction.  Once these values 
have been verified, the Structural Engineer must be informed and allowed sufficient time 
to re-evaluate the foundation system if these values differ from the assumptions listed 
above.

The Soils Engineer shall review all foundation excavations prior to the placement of 
formwork or reinforcement.  All structural fill shall be observed and tested by the Soils 
Engineer during the grading and fill placement process.

FIELD OBSERVATIONS:

1.  The Contractor shall inform the Structural Engineer at least 72 hours prior to casting any concrete so as 
to allow the Structural Engineer the opportunity to review the placement of reinforcement and 
embedments.  

Contact Sundquist Design Group, Inc. at (303) 838-2222.

SPECIAL INSPECTIONS:

1.  It is the responsibility of the Contractor to coordinate all structural inspections as required by 
governing building codes and the Construction Documents.  A qualified independent testing company is 
to provide Special Inspections for portions of the Work, as indicated in the Construction Documents and 
as required by local jurisdictions.

2.  The Special Inspector shall be responsible for completing, maintaining, and resubmitting all special 
inspection logs and forms required by Local Building Officials.

S1.1

Title

Sundquist

Standard Details

General Notes and

SDG

JDS

Date

Checked By

Drawn By

SDG Project No.

Date Issue

Review Set

20-059

02/01/21

04/20/2021

M
in

tu
rn

, C
ol

or
ad

o

B
IL

E
LL

O
 R

E
SI

D
E

N
C

E

70
1 

B
ou

ld
er

 S
tr

ee
t

Review Set04/15/21

Construction04/20/21

33



G

G

F

F

E

E

D

D

C

C

B

B

A

A

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

S2.1

Title

Sundquist

Foundation Plan

1 Foundation Plan

SDG

JDS

Date

Checked By

Drawn By

SDG Project No.

Date Issue

Review Set

20-059

02/01/21

04/20/2021

M
in

tu
rn

, C
ol

or
ad

o

B
IL

E
LL

O
 R

E
SI

D
E

N
C

E

70
1 

B
ou

ld
er

 S
tr

ee
t

Review Set04/15/21

Construction04/20/21

34



G

G

F

F

E

E

D

D

C

C

B

B

A

A

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

S2.2

Title

Sundquist

Lower Level Floor

1 Lower Level Floor Framing Plan

Framing Plan

SDG

JDS

Date

Checked By

Drawn By

SDG Project No.

Date Issue

Review Set

20-059

02/01/21

04/20/2021

M
in

tu
rn

, C
ol

or
ad

o

B
IL

E
LL

O
 R

E
SI

D
E

N
C

E

70
1 

B
ou

ld
er

 S
tr

ee
t

Review Set04/15/21

Construction04/20/21

35



G

G

F

F

E

E

D

D

C

C

B

B

A

A

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

S2.3

Title

Sundquist

Upper Level Floor and

1 Upper Level Floor & Low Roof Framing Plan

Low Roof Framing Plan

SDG

JDS

Date

Checked By

Drawn By

SDG Project No.

Date Issue

Review Set

20-059

02/01/21

04/20/2021

M
in

tu
rn

, C
ol

or
ad

o

B
IL

E
LL

O
 R

E
SI

D
E

N
C

E

70
1 

B
ou

ld
er

 S
tr

ee
t

Review Set04/15/21

Construction04/20/21

36



G

G

F

F

E

E

D

D

C

C

B

B

A

A

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

S2.4

Title

Sundquist

High Roof Framing Plan

1 High Roof Framing Plan

SDG

JDS

Date

Checked By

Drawn By

SDG Project No.

Date Issue

Review Set

20-059

02/01/21

04/20/2021

M
in

tu
rn

, C
ol

or
ad

o

B
IL

E
LL

O
 R

E
SI

D
E

N
C

E

70
1 

B
ou

ld
er

 S
tr

ee
t

Review Set04/15/21

Construction04/20/21

37



S3.1

Title

Sundquist

Foundation Details

SDG

JDS

Date

Checked By

Drawn By

SDG Project No.

Date Issue

Review Set

20-059

04/15/21

04/20/2021

M
in

tu
rn

, C
ol

or
ad

o

B
IL

E
LL

O
 R

E
SI

D
E

N
C

E

70
1 

B
ou

ld
er

 S
tr

ee
t

Construction04/20/21

38



S3.2

Title

Sundquist

Framing Details

SDG

JDS

Date

Checked By

Drawn By

SDG Project No.

Date Issue

Review Set

20-059

04/15/21

04/20/2021

M
in

tu
rn

, C
ol

or
ad

o

B
IL

E
LL

O
 R

E
SI

D
E

N
C

E

70
1 

B
ou

ld
er

 S
tr

ee
t

Construction04/20/21

39



To: Planning Commission

From: Scot Hunn, Planning Director

Madison Harris, Planner I

Date: May 7, 2021

Re: 482 Eagle River Street – Hutton New Residence Modification to Approved Plans

Emily and Steve Hutton, owners of 482 Eagle River Street, received approval from the DRB on
March 10, 2021 for a new single family residence located on their property.

The project is currently going through the building permit process and the Applicant has
determined that the plans, as approved, require minor modifications to certain aspects of window
mullions, sizing, and grouping; an added fence at the side of the property; the front porch was
raised and material changed; and the building height increased.

The Applicant has provided plans showing the modifications and staff has confirmed that the
proposed increase in building height will result in a maximum height (measured from the
adjacent existing grade to the mid-point of the roof element) of 27 feet and 1.44 inches.
Allowable height in the Old Town Mixed Use Zone District is 28 feet. Per an email from the
Applicant to staff on April 28, 2021 the following is a description of the changes:

● The trees between this property, Lot 14, and Lot 15 to the north have been removed.
(Sheet AS1)

○ It was our initial intention to keep the trees as much as possible, as was indicated
on the design review application drawings. However, as we started to discuss
actual construction practices, it became clear the trees were too close to the
foundation to survive excavation of the foundation.

○ The owner, Steve Hutton, discussed the situation with the neighbor of Lot 15.
They have a written agreement between them that the trees would be taken down.
The owner of Lot 15 requested the trees be taken down as soon as possible,
because he didn’t want to see them taken down when there was foliage on them.

● 6’ wood fences have been added to the north and south property lines (Sheets 01, 02,
AS1)

○ The existing wood fence on Lot 13 to the south currently encroaches on this lot.
Steve Hutton and the owner of Lot 13 have a verbal agreement that the existing
fence will be taken down, and a new fence will be constructed during construction
of the new house.

○ The fence complies with planning code as shown on the building permit
application drawings.

1

40



● The windows on the north wall of the upper level at the bedrooms have been revised from
casement windows to awning windows. (Sheet A202)

○ Egress windows on the east and west sides are still provided and remain
unchanged.

● Gable end vents on the east and west sides have been added to provide ventilation for the
attic truss bays (Sheets A201, A202)

● A ridge vent has been added to the main ridge. (Sheets A105, A201, A202)
● The windows on the east wall of the great room have been revised in size to reflect the

manufacturer’s actual catalogue sizes, and the configuration remains unchanged. (Sheet
A202)

Staff believes that the proposed modifications are minor in nature and will not change the
project’s conformance with the applicable standards of Chapter 16 – Zoning, or Appendix ‘B’ –
Design Standards and Guidelines of the Minturn Municipal Code.

Staff is recommending approval without conditions.

2

41



Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp
 d
es
ig
n 
sh
op
, i
nc
. 

PO
 B
ox
 2
88

G
yp
su
m
, C
O
 8
16
37

(9
70
) 3
90
-4
93
1

m
ic
ha
el
@
m
pp
d
es
ig
ns
ho
p.
co
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

01

AERIAL VIEWS

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto
n 
Re
sid
en
ce

Lo
t 1
4,
 B
lo
ck
 2
, B
oo
co
’s
 2
nd
 A
d
d
iti
on
 to
 M
in
tu
rn

Pa
rc
el
 N
um
be
r: 
21
03
-2
63
-0
2-
02
5

48
2 
Ea
gl
e 
Ri
ve
r S
tre
et

M
in
tu
rn
, C
O
 8
16
45

mpp

1 AERIAL VIEW SOUTHEAST

2 AERIAL VIEW NORTHEAST

3 AERIAL VIEW SOUTHWEST

4 AERIAL VIEW NORTHWEST

## DescriptionDescription DateDate
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21
3 Design Revisions 05/06/21

42



Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp
 d
es
ig
n 
sh
op
, i
nc
. 

PO
 B
ox
 2
88

G
yp
su
m
, C
O
 8
16
37

(9
70
) 3
90
-4
93
1

m
ic
ha
el
@
m
pp
d
es
ig
ns
ho
p.
co
m

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

02

GROUND VIEWS

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto
n 
Re
sid
en
ce

Lo
t 1
4,
 B
lo
ck
 2
, B
oo
co
’s
 2
nd
 A
d
d
iti
on
 to
 M
in
tu
rn

Pa
rc
el
 N
um
be
r: 
21
03
-2
63
-0
2-
02
5

48
2 
Ea
gl
e 
Ri
ve
r S
tre
et

M
in
tu
rn
, C
O
 8
16
45

mpp

1 GROUND VIEW SOUTHEAST

2 GROUND VIEW NORTHEAST

3 GROUND VIEW SOUTHWEST

4 GROUND VIEW NORTHWEST

## DescriptionDescription DateDate
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21
3 Design Revisions 05/06/21

43



Project Address
Lot 14, Block 2, Booco’s 2nd Addition to Minturn
Parcel Number: 2103-263-02-025
482 Eagle River Street
Minturn, CO 81645

Owner
Steve & Emily Hutton
2471 Mt Moriah
Memphis, TN 38115
(901) 490-8476
shutton@huttonis.com

Architect
mpp design shop, inc. 
Michael Pukas
PO Box 288
(970) 390-4931
michael@mppdesignshop.com

General Contractor
K2 Mountain Consultants, LLC
(970) 343-2766
chrisk@k2mc.co 

Structural Engineer
Ewing Engineering, Inc. 
Albert Ewing 
PO Box 2526
Vail CO 81658
(970) 949-5153
ewing-vail@comcast.net 

Land Surveyor
Archibeque Land Surveying, Ltd. 
Ted Archibeque 
PO Box 3893
Eagle CO 81631 
(970) 328-6020 
ted@prolandsurvey.com

PROJECT DIRECTORY

PROJECT LOCATION:
482 EAGLE RIVER STREET

1. IRC 402.4.1.1: ALL AIR BARRIER AND THERMAL BARRIERS TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S 
INSTRUCITONS.

2. IRC 402.4.5: ALL IC-RATED RECESSED LIGHTING FIXTURES TO BE SEALED AT HOUSING/INTERIOR FINISH 
AND LABELED TO INDICATE <=2.0 CFM LEAKAGE AT 75 Pa. 

3. IRC 403.6: AUTOMATIC OR GRAVITY DAMPERS ARE INSTALLED ON ALL OUTDOORS AIR INTAKES AND 
EXHAUSTS

4. IRC 402.4.1.2: BLOWER DOOR TEST @ 50 Pa. <=5 ACH IN CLIMATE ZONE 7
5. IRC 402.4.1.2: BLOWER DOOR TEST @ 50 Pa. <=3 ACH IN CLIMATE ZONE 7
6. IRC 303.2: CONDITIONED BASEMENT WALL INSULATION INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. 
7. IRC 303.2: UNVENTED CRAWL SPACE WALL INSULATION INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCITONS
8. IRC 303.2: WALL INSULATION TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS 
9. IRC 303.1.1.1, 303.2: CEILING INSULATION INSTALLED PER MANUFACURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. BLOWN 

INSULATION MARKED EVERY 300 FT2

ENERGY CODE COMPLIANCE NOTES

GENERAL NOTES
1 ALL WORK SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL NATIONAL, STATE AND LOCAL

CODES, LAWS, PERMITS AND ORDINANCES, AND SHALL BE PERFORMED TO THE HIGHEST
STANDARDS OF CRAFTSMANSHIP BY JOURNEYMEN OF THE APPROPRIATE TRADES.

2 THESE DOCUMENTS ARE NOT INTENDED TO INCLUDE ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND
SERVICES REQUIRED TO COMPLETE ALL WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR
(G.C.) SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND SITE CONDITIONS BEFORE STARTING WORK.

3 IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE G.C. TO BRING TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT ANY
CONDITIONS WHICH WILL NOT PERMIT CONSTRUCTION ACCORDING TO THE INTENTIONS OF THESE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS (CD'S), AND TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT AT ONCE IF ANY DISCREPANCIES
APPEAR IN THE CD'S, OR BETWEEN THE CD'S AND EXISTING CONDITIONS.  IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ARCHITECT TO PROVIDE DETAILS AND/OR DIRECTIONS REGARDING
DESIGN INTENT WHERE IT IS ALTERED BY EXISTING CONDITIONS OR WHERE NEGLECTED IN THE
DOCUMENTS.

4 SHOULD A CONFLICT OCCUR IN OR BETWEEN DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS,  THE
SPECIFICATIONS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE, UNLESS A WRITTEN DECISION FROM THE ARCHITECT
HAS BEEN OBTAINED WHICH DESCRIBES A CLARIFICATION OR ALTERNATE METHOD AND/OR
MATERIALS.

5 DIMENSIONS: A) ALL DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS.; B) ALL PLAN
DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CONCRETE, FACE OF STUD, AND CENTER LINE OF COLUMN/BEAM,
U.O.N.; C) FLOOR TO FLOOR DIMENSIONS ARE FROM TOP OF PLYWOOD SUBSURFACE TO TOP OF
PLYWOOD SUBSURFACE, U.O.N.; D) VERIFY IN FIELD (V.I.F.) ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS DIMENSIONS,
LOCATIONS AND SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO NEW CONSTRUCTION.

6 THE G.C. SHALL SUBMIT SAMPLES OF ANY MATERIALS PROPOSED FOR SUBSTITUTION TO THE
ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL BEFORE THE WORK IS TO BE PERFORMED. WORK
SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPROVED SAMPLES.

7 THE G.C. SHALL SUBMIT REQUIRED SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL BEFORE THE WORK IS TO BE PERFORMED. WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE
APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS.

8 THE G.C. SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SAFETY AND CARE OF ADJACENT PROPERTIES
DURING CONSTRUCTION, FOR COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE O.S.H.A. REGULATIONS, AND
FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL WORK UNTIL IT IS DELIVERED COMPLETED TO THE OWNER.

9 THE G.C. SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE ALL OPENINGS THROUGH FLOORS, CEILINGS, AND
WALLS WITH ALL ARCHITECTURAL, STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, AND ELECTRICAL
DRAWINGS.

10 THE JOB SITE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CLEAN, ORDERLY CONDITION, FREE OF DEBRIS AND
LITTER, AND SHALL NOT BE UNREASONABLY ENCUMBERED.  EACH SUB-CONTRACTOR SHALL
REMOVE ALL TRASH AND DEBRIS AS OF RESULT OF HIS/HER OPERATION UPON COMPLETION OF
HIS/HER WORK.

11 THE G.C. SHALL PERFORM ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION SUCH THAT ALL NEW CONSTRUCTION
FITS FLUSH AND SEAMLESSLY WITH ADJACENT EXISTING CONDITIONS, AND SHALL NOT ENDANGER
ANY EXISTING CONDITIONS OR OTHER WORK.

12 THE G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY BLOCKING, BACKING, AND FRAMING FOR LIGHT
FIXTURES, ELECTRICAL UNITS, A.C. EQUIPMENT, RECESSED ITEMS, AND ALL OTHER ITEMS AS
REQUIRED.

13 ALL CONSTRUCTION, STAGING, CONTRACTOR PARKING AND MATERIALS STORAGE SHALL BE
CONFINED TO THE LIMITS OF THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY AND THE IMMEDIATE PERIMETER OF THE
EXISTING BUILDING. ALL ACTIVITY PERFORMED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONTAINED
ON THE PROJECT PROPERTY.

14 CHANGES TO THESE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS SHALL BE NOTED IN THE FIELD AND MAINTAINED
ON-SITE FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT FOR CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION.

15 AS-BUILT DRAWINGS WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE TOWN/COUNTY, IF REQUIRED.
16 UTILITY METER LOCATIONS TO BE APPROVED BY UTILITY COMPANIES.
17 ALL INTERIOR NON-BEARING WALLS TO BE 2x4, U.O.N.
18 ALL INTERIOR BEARING WALLS TO BE 2x6, U.O.N. SEE STRUCTURAL DWG'S FOR SPEC'S
19 ALL EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x6, U.O.N. SEE STRUCTURAL DWG'S FOR SPEC'S
20 ALL HORIZONTAL FRAMING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF WOOD FRAMING, U.O.N.
21 ALL VERTICAL FRAMING DIMENSIONS ARE FROM THE T.O. PLYWOOD, U.O.N.
22 ALL HORIZONTAL DIMENSIONS FOR OPENINGS ARE TO THE CENTER LINE OF R.O.
23 ALL VERTICAL DIMENSIONS FOR OPENINGS ARE TO THE TOP OF R.O.

GENERAL SITE NOTES
1 THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE EROSION CONTROL IN CONFORMANCE WITH

TOWN/COUNTY GUIDELINES.
2 THE CONSTRUCTION LIMIT LINE IS THE CONTRACT LINE. DO NOT DISTURB ANY EXISTING TREES OR

VEGETATION DESIGNATED TO REMAIN OR LOCATED OUTSIDE OF THE CONSTRUCTION LIMIT LINE
WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE OWNER AND THE TOWN/COUNTY.

3 THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING SITE INFORMATION, INCLUDING STRUCTURES,
UTILITIES, PROPERTY LINES, LIMITS OF ROADWAYS, AND CURBS AND GUTTERS THAT MAY AFFECT
THE SCOPE OF WORK PRIOR TO BEGINNING SITE CONSTRUCTION.

4 EXISTING UTILITIES ARE INDICATED FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND NOT INTENDED TO SHOW EXACT
LOCATION. THE ARCHITECT IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
OR STRUCTURES, OR ANYTHING NOT SHOWN OR DETAILED AND INSTALLED BY ANY OTHER
CONTRACT. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UTILITIES AND MAINTAIN THE
LOCATION DURING ALL PHASES OF THE WORK. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES TO UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES AND ANY INJURIES THEREFROM.
RESTORATION OF ANY UTILITIES DAMAGED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AT THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER.

5 CONFORM TO EAGLE RIVER WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER
CONSTRUCTION. PROVIDE SEWER CLEANOUT WITH LOCATION TO BE REVIEWED BY TOWN
ENGINEER.

6 THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE DRAWINGS SHOWING PROPOSED UTILITY SERVICE
CONNECTIONS FOR THE ENGINEER'S REVIEW PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

7 ROAD CUTS AND ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION IN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO TOWN
GUIDELINES.

8 ALL COMPACTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SOILS REPORT PREPARED BY THE
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

9 PROVIDE WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF ALL DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN EXISTING AND PROPOSED SITE
IMPROVEMENTS.

10 CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS AS REQUIRED TO PROPERLY PROTECT
AND MAINTAIN HIS WORK FOR THE DURATION OF THIS CONTRACT.

11 THESE DRAWINGS DO NOT SPECIFY SAFETY MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, METHODS OR SEQUENCING,
TO PROTECT PERSONS AND PROPERTY. IT SHALL BE THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO DIRECT AND IMPLEMENT SAFETY OPERATIONS AND PROCEDURES TO
PROTECT THE OWNER, OTHER CONTRACTORS, THE PUBLIC AND OTHERS.

12 ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND ORDINANCES.
13 CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL EMPLOY A LICENSED SURVEYOR TO ESTABLISH ALL WORK LINES.
14 CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL STAKE OUT ALL AREAS, INCLUDING WALKS, PAVEMENTS, WALLS, POOLS

AND FENCES AND SHALL OBTAIN THE APPROVAL OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING
WITH THE WORK.

15 CONFLICTS OR DISCREPANCIES WITH GRADES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY AND PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH WORK.

16 ALL FINISHED GRADES SHALL PROVIDE FOR NATURAL RUNOFF OF WATER WITHOUT LOW SPOTS
OR POCKETS. SET FLOW LINES ACCURATELY AND PROVIDE A MINIMUM 2.5% GRADIENT UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTES.

17 GRADUALLY ROUND OFF TOPS AND TOES OF ALL PLANTED SLOPES, UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE
IN GRADING DETAILS.

18 GRADE AWAY FROM ALL BUILDINGS AT A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 10% IN UNPAVED AREAS AND
MINIMUM SLOPE OF 2% IN PAVED AREAS.

19 CLEANOUTS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL CHANGES IN LINES AND/OR GRADE OR THE SANITARY
SEWER SERVICE.

20 CONFORM TO TOWN/COUNTY STANDARDS FOR WATER CONSTRUCTION. MAINTAIN 10 FEET
MINIMUM SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER AND SEWER UNDERGROUND SERVICE PIPES. MAINTAIN
SEVEN FEET MINIMUM COVER AT UNDERGROUND WATER SERVICE AND ASSOCIATED LINES. NEW
CURB STOPS AND SERVICE LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED FOR EACH UNIT. CURB STOPS SHALL
LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY LINE IN A SPOT APPROVED BY THE TOWN PUBLIC WORKS
DIRECTOR.

21 IF UTILITY CONNECTION POINTS ARE NOT KNOWN AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT SUBMISSION,
LOCATIONS TO BE COORDINATED AND APPROVED BY TOWN/COUNTY AND SERVICE PROVIDERS
IN ADVANCE.

GC TO COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, THE 2015
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE, AND THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION
CODE, AS WELL AS ANY AMENDMENTS ADOPTED BY THE TOWN'S AND/OR COUNTY'S MUNICIPAL
CODE REQUIREMENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO;

ENERGY CODE NOTES

CLIMATE ZONE 7
FENESTRATION U-FACTOR 0.32
CEILING R-VALUE 49
WOOD FRAME WALL R-VALUE 20+5 OR 13+10
MASS WALL R-VALUE 19/21
FLOOR R-VALUE 38
BASEMENT WALL R-VALUE 15/19 - CONTINUOUS/FRAMING CAVITY
SLAB R-VALUE AND DEPTH 10, 4FT
CRAWL SPACE WALL R-VALUE 15/19 - CONTINUOUS/FRAMING CAVITY
HEATED SLAB ON GRADE R-VALUE 15/19

ABBREVIATIONS

POL POLISHED
PR PAIR
PREFAB PREFABRICATED
PROJ PROJECT
PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT
PT POINT
PT PRESSURE TREATED
PTD PAINTED
PTN PARTITION
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

QT QUARRY TILE
QTY QUANTITY

R RADIUS/RISER
RA RETURN AIR
RAD RADIUS
RB RESILIENT BASE
RBR RUBBER
RCP REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
RD ROOF DRAIN
REC RECESSED
RECPT RECEPTACLE
REF REFERENCE
REFR REFRIGERATOR
REG REGISTER
REINF REINFORCED REINFORCING
REL RELOCATE
REM REMOVABLE
REOOM RECOMMENDED
REQ REQUIRE/REQUIRED
REQD REQUIRED
RESIL RESILIENT
REV REVISION/REVISED
RM ROOM
RO ROUGH OPENING
RTD RATED
RTG RATING
RWL RAIN WATER LEADER

S SOUTH
SA SUPPLY AIR
SAF SELF ADHERED FLASHING
SC SOLID CORE
SCHED SCHEDULE
SD STORM DRAIN
SECT SECTION
SF SQUARE FEET/FOOT
SH SPRINKLER HEAD
SHR SHOWER
SHT SHEET
SIM SIMILAR
SM SHEET METAL
SM SURFACE MOUNTED
SP STANDPIPE
SPEC SPECIFIED OR

SPECIFICATION
SPK SPRINKLER OR SPEAKER
SPKR SPEAKER
SQ SQUARE
SS STAINLESS STEEL
SSK SERVICE SINK
STA STATION
STC SOUND TRANSMISSION

COEFFICIENT
STL STEEL
STOR STORAGE
STRG STRINGER
STRUCT STRUCTURE OR STRUCTURAL
SUBCAT SUBCATEGORY
SUSP SUSPENDED
SYM SYMMETRICAL
SYS SYSTEM

T TREAD
T&B TOP AND BOTTOM
T&G TONGUE AND GROOVE
TB TOWEL BAR
TEL TELEPHONE/TELECOM
TELE TELEPHONE
TEMP TEMPERATURE
TEMP TEMPORARY
THK THICKNESS
THRU THROUGH
TKBD TACK BOARD
TLT TOILET
TMPD TEMPERED
TO TOP OF
TOB TOP OF BEAM
TOC TOP OF CONCRETE
TOS TOP OF STEEL
TS TUBE STEEL
TV TELEVISION
TYP TYPICAL

UNFIN UNFINISHED
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
UON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
URNL URINAL

VAC VENTILATION AND AIR
CONDITIONING

VAR VARIES
VCT VINYL COMPOSITION TILE
VERT VERTICAL
VEST VESTIBULE
VIF VERIFY IN FIELD
VP VISION PANEL
VR VAPOR RETARDER
VT VINYL TILE
VWC VINYL WALL COVERING

W WIDE/WEST
W/ WITH
W/O WITHOUT
WC WATER CLOSET
WD WOOD
WIN WINDOW
WM WIRE MESH
WP WATERPROOF/WATERPROO

FING
WPM WATERPROOF MEMBRANE
WS WEATHER-STRIPPING
WSCT WAINSCOT
WT WEIGHT
WV WATER VALVE
WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC
WWM WELDED WIRE MESH

ABBREVIATIONS

FND FOUNDATION
FO FACE OF
FP FIRE PROTECTION
FPG FIREPROOFING
FR FIRE RESISTANT
FRC FIBER REINFORCED

CONCRETE
FRT FIRE RETARDANT TREATED
FT FEET/FOOT
FTG FOOTING
FURN FURNITURE
FURR FURRING
FWC FABRIC WALL COVERING
FWP FABRIC WRAPPED PANEL

GA GAUGE
GALV GALVANIZED
GB GRAB BAR
GC GENERAL CONTRACT(OR)
GEN GENERAL
GFRC GLASS FIBER REINFORCED

CONCRETE
GL GLASS
GLAZ GLAZING
GRAN GRANULAR
GRD GROUND
GRFG GLASS FIBER REINFORCED

GYPSUM
GSM GALVANIZED SHEET METAL
GV GAS VALVE
GWB GYPSUM WALL BOARD
GYP GYPSUM

H HIGH/HEIGHT
HB HOSE BIBB
HC HANDICAPPED
HDWD HARDWOOD
HDWR HARDWARE
HGT HEIGHT
HM HOLLOW METAL
HNDRL HANDRAIL
HO HOLD OPEN
HORIZ HORIZONTAL
HR HOUR
HRC HOSE REEL CABINET
HTG HEATING
HVAC HEATING VENTILATION AND

AIR CONDITIONING
HW HOT WATER

ID INSIDE DIAMETER
IN INCH/INCHES
INCAND INCANDESCENT
INCL INCLUDED/INCLUDING
INFO INFORMATION
INSUL INSULATION
INSUL INSULATED OR INSULATION
INT INTERIOR
INTERM INTERMEDIATE
INV INVERT

JAN JANITOR
JC JANITOR'S CLOSET
JST JOIST
JT JOINT

KIT KITCHEN
KO KNOCK OUT

LAM LAMINATE
LAV LAVATORY
LB POUNDS
LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL
LT LIGHT

MAS MASONRY
MAX MAXIMUM
MECH MECHANICAL
MED MEDIUM
MEMBR MEMBRANE
MFR MANUFACTURER
MH MAN HOLE
MIN MINIMUM
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
MO MASONRY OPENING
MR MOISTURE RESISTANT
MTD MOUNTED
MTG MOUNTING
MTL METAL
MULL MULLION

(N) NEW
N NORTH
NA NOT APPLICABLE
NC NOISE CRITERIA
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NO NUMBER
NOM NOMINAL
NON
COMB

NON COMBUSTIBLE

NTS NOT TO SCALE

OA OUTSIDE AIR
OC ON CENTER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OD OVERFLOW DRAIN
OFCI OWNER FURNISHED,

CONTRACTOR INSTALLED
OFF OFFICE
OFOI OWNER FURNISHED, OWNER

INSTALLED
OH OVERHEAD
OPNG OPENING
OPP OPPOSITE
ORD OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN

P PAINT
PAV PAVING
PBD PARTICLE BOARD
PC PRECAST
PDF POWER DRIVEN FASTENER
PERF PERFORATED
PERIM PERIMETER
PERP PERPENDICULAR
PI. PLATE
PLAM PLASTIC LAMINATE
PLAS PLASTER
PLBG PLUMBING
PLF POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT
PLYWD PLYWOOD
PNL PANEL
PNT PAINT OR PAINTED

ABBREVIATIONS

& AND
@ AT
AB ANCHOR BOLT
AC AIR CONDITIONING
ACC ACCESSIBLE
ACOUST ACOUSTICAL
ACT ACOUSTIC CEILING TILE
AD AREA DRAIN
ADJ ADJACENT
AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
AFG ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
AGGR AGGREGATE
ALT ALTERNATE
ALUM ALUMINUM
ANOD ANODIZED
APC ACOUSTICAL PANEL CEILING
APPROX APPROXIMATE
ARCH ARCHITECTURAL
ASPH ASPHALT
ATTN ATTENTION
AUTO AUTOMATIC
AV AUDIOVISUAL

BD BOARD
BIT BITUMINOUS
BLDG BUILDING
BLK BLOCK
BLKG BLOCKING
BM BEAM
BO BOTTOM OF
BOT BOTTOM
BRG BEARING
BRK BRICK
BRKT BRACKET
BSMNT BASEMENT

C CHANNEL
CAB CABINET
CAT CATEGORY
CB CATCH BASIN
CB CEMENT BOARD
CBU CEMENTITIOUS BACKER UNIT
CC CENTER TO CENTER
CCTV CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION
CEM CEMENT
CER CERAMIC
CG CORNER GUARD
CH CHILLER
CI CAST IRON
CIP CAST-lN-PLACE
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CL CENTERLINE
CLG CEILING
CLR CLEAR
CNTR COUNTER
CO CLEANOUT
COL COLUMN
CONC CONCRETE
COND CONDITION
CONN CONNECTION
CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
CONTR CONTRACTOR
COORD COORDINATE
CORR CORRIDOR
CPT CARPET
CT CERAMIC TILE
CTR CENTER
CTSK COUNTERSUNK
CW COLD WATER

(D) DEMOLISH OR DEMOLITION
D DEEP, DEPTH
DBL DOUBLE
DEG DEGREE
DEMO DEMOLISH OR DEMOLITION
DEPT DEPARTMENT
DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN
DIA DIAMETER
DIFF DIFFUSER
DIM DIMENSION
DIMS DIMENSIONS
DISP DISPENSER
DIV DIVISION
DMPF DAMP PROOFING
DN DOWN
DO DOOR OPENING
DR DOOR
DRN DRAIN
DS DOWNSPOUT
DS DOWN SPOUT
DTL DETAIL
DW DISHWASHER
DWG DRAWING
DWR DRAWER

(E) EXISTING
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
E EAST
EA EACH
EB EXPANSION BOLT
EJ EXPANSION JOINT
EL ELEVATION
ELEC ELECTRICAL
ELEV ELEVATOR
EMER EMERGENCY
ENCL ENCLOSURE
ENG ENGINEER
EP ELECTRICAL PANEL
EPDM ETHYLENE PROPYLENE

DIENE M-CLASS
EQ EQUAL
EQUIP EQUIPMENT
EXH EXHAUST
EXIST EXISTING
EXP EXPANSION
EXT EXTERIOR

FA FIRE ALARM
FB FACE BRICK
FD FLOOR DRAIN
FD FLOOR DRAIN OR FIRE

DEPARTMENT
FDC FIRE DEPARTMENT

CONNECTION
FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET
FF&E FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND

EQUIPMENT
FFB FLUSH FLOOR BOX
FFEL FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
FH FLAT HEAD
FHC FIRE HOSE CABINET
FIN FINISH
FIXT FIXTURE
FLASH FLASHING
FLR FLOOR
FLUOR FLUORESCENT

SHEET INDEX

0 SITE PLAN - TEST BORING
A1 SITE PLAN
. COVER
01 AERIAL VIEWS
02 GROUND VIEWS
ILC IMPROVEMENT SURVEY PLAT
TOPO TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
AS1 SITE & LANDSCAPE PLANS
A001 LOT & BUILDING ANALYSIS
A101 FOUNDATION PLAN
A102 BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN
A103 LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
A104 UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
A105 ROOF PLAN
A201 ELEVATIONS
A202 ELEVATIONS
A301 BUILDING SECTIONS
A302 BUILDING SECTIONS
A303 BUILDING SECTIONS
A304 BUILDING & WALL SECTIONS
S1 GENERAL NOTES
S2 STRUCTURAL FOUNDATION PLAN
S3 STRUCTURAL BASMENET FLOOR PLAN
S4 STRUCUTRAL LOWER LEVEL FRAMING PLAN
S5 STRUCUTRAL UPPER LEVEL FRAMING PLAN
S6 STRUCUTRAL ROOF FRMAING PLAN
S7 STRUCUTRAL DETAILS

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

.

COVER

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

2 VICINITY MAP

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

44

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

01

AERIAL VIEWS

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1 AERIAL VIEW SOUTHEAST

2 AERIAL VIEW NORTHEAST

3 AERIAL VIEW SOUTHWEST

4 AERIAL VIEW NORTHWEST

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

45



Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

02

GROUND VIEWS

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1 GROUND VIEW SOUTHEAST

2 GROUND VIEW NORTHEAST

3 GROUND VIEW SOUTHWEST

4 GROUND VIEW NORTHWEST

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

46



47



S45°
20'00"E

50.00'

5.0'

SETB
A
C
K

10
.0
'

SE
TB
A
C
K

3
0.
0'
 S
ET
B
A
C
K

10
.0
'

SE
TB
A
C
K

5.0'

SETB
A
C
K

O
H
U

O
H
U

O
H
U

O
H
U

O
H
U

OH
U

OH
U

OH
U

FOUND SURVEY MONUMENT

 2" ALUMINUM CAP  STAMPED LS 37902

APPROXIMATE

CENTERLINE 20' SANITARY

 SEWER EASEMENT

(BOOK 217, PAGE 823)

H
IG
H
 W
A
TER

 M
A
R
K

LIMITS OF

ASPHALT

DECK

LIMITS OF

DECK

LIMITS OF

DECK

H
IG
H
 W
A
TER

 M
A
R
K

B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 F
O
O
TP
R
IN
T

PO
RC
H

B
U
IL
D
IN
G
 F
O
O
TP
R
IN
T

BENCHMARK:

FOUND SURVEY MONUMENT

1.5" ALUMINUM CAP LS 23589

ELEV. 7861.00

EA
G
LE R

IVER
 STR

EET

15' R
ight of W

ay

EAGLE RIVER

Lot
13

Lot
15

Lot 14 - Block 2
3,500 Sq. Ft.
0.08 Acres

0482

Lot 14 - EXTENSION

3,251 Sq. Ft.

0.075 Acres

N
45°

20'00"W

50.00'

N
44
°
40
'0
0"
E

70
.0
0'

S4
4°
40
'0
0"
W

70
.0
0'

N
 4
4°
40
'0
0"
 E

64
.5
6'

S47°
22'13"E

7.79'

S45°
38'52"E

26.78'

S48°
12'44"E

15.46'

S 
44
°
40
'0
0"
 W

65
.7
6'

EA
G
LE R

IVER
 M
ED
IA
L LIN

E

9' x 19'

PARKING

SPACE

9' x 19'

PARKING

SPACE

FL
O

W

FL
O

W

FL
O

W

FL
O

W

FL
O
W

FL
O
W

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

EG

SS

SS

SS

 78
48

' - 
0"

 

 7849' -
 0" 

 7850' - 0
" 

 7851' -
 0"

 

 7852' -
 0" 

 785
3' -

 0" 

 78
54

' - 
0" 

 7855' - 0" 

 7856' - 0" 

 7857' - 0" 

 7858' - 0" 

 7859' - 0" 

 78
60

' - 
0"

 

 7861' - 0" 

 7
85

0' 
- 0

" 

 7
85

1' 
- 0

" 
 78

52
' - 

0"
 

 78
53

' - 
0"

 

 78
54

' - 
0"

 

 7
85

5'
 - 

0"
 

 7
85

6'
 - 

0"
 

 7
85

7'
 - 

0"
 

 7
85

8' 
- 0

" 
 7

85
9' 

- 0
" 

 7860' - 0
" 

 7861' - 0
" 

 78
61

' - 
0"

 

 7862' - 0
" 

 7862' - 0" O
H
U

O
H
U

O
H
U

O
H
U

O
H
U

OH
U

OH
U

OH
U

EA
G
LE R

IVER
 STR

EET

15' R
ight of W

ay

9' x 19'

PARKING

SPACE

9' x 19'

PARKING

SPACE

THE SETBACK FROM THE HIGH WATER 
MARK IS THE LIMIT OF SITE DISTURBANCE. 
NO SITE DISTURBANCE ALLOWED BEYOND 
SETBACK, EXCEPT FOR MAINTENANCE 
AND CLEANING EXISTING DEBRIS. 

PROVIDE EROSION CONTROL SILT FENCE 
TO REMAIN INTACT UNTIL FINAL SITE 
GRADING IS COMPLETE.  

SNO
W
 STO

RAG
E

EXISTING TREES TO BE REMOVED AS 
REQ'D. TO ALLOW FOR CONSTRUCTION 

ACCESS AND EXCAVATION

10
%

8%

13
%

15%

19
%

7862.0

7862.5

7861.0

7859.0

2%

GAS AND ELECTRIC METERS

SANITARY SEWER LINE FROM RESIDENCE 
TO CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY 
SEWER SERVICE LINE

WATER, GAS AND ELECTRIC SERVICE 
LINES TO BE BURIED UNDER 
DRIVEWAY/PARKING; CONNECTION TO 
EXISTING MAIN SERVICE LINES AT STREET

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT NOTES:
• ALL BUILDING MATERIALS TO BE STORED ON SITE IN 

PARKING AND GRADED AREAS OUTSIDE OF 30' HWM 
SETBACK

• ALL SOIL REMOVED FOR EXCAVATION TO BE 
REMOVED FROM SITE AS REQ'D. NO EXCESS SOILS 
TO BE STORED WITHIN 30' HWM SETBACK. 

• BACK-FILL SOILS TO BE PROCURED OFF-SITE AS 
REQ'D AT TIME OF BACK-FILLING AND ROUGH 
GRADING

• ALL CONTRACTOR PARKING TO BE ON-SITE IN 
PARKING AREA, AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE, OR IN-TOWN 
ON-STREET PARKING ACCORDING TO MUNICIPAL 
PARKING REGULATIONS 

TEMPORARY SANITATION 
STATION

1

2

2

2

2

2

STAMPED CONCRETE 
WALKWAY

ROAD BASE DRIVEWAY 
(TEMPORARY, UNTIL PHASE 2 

ADDITION IS COMPLETED)

ALL DISTURBED AREAS TO BE 
RESEEDED WITH NATIVE GRASS SEED 
MIX. PROVIDE TEMPORARY SPRINKLER 
IRRIGATION FOR 2 YEARS MIN., OR 
UNTIL ESTABLISHED (TYP). 

PROVIDE TEMPORARY DRIP IRRIGATION 
AT ALL PLANTINGS FOR 2 YEARS MIN, 
OR UNTIL ESTABLISHED (TYP). 

6' TALL WOOD FENCE W/ 6x6
POSTS

6' TALL WOOD FENCE W/ 6x6
POSTS

FENCE NOT TO EXTEND BEYOND LIMITS 
OF 30' HWM SETBACK

FENCE NOT TO EXTEND BEYOND FRONT 
CORNER OF BUILDING

2

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

AS1

SITE & LANDSCAPE
PLANS

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1" = 10'-0"
1 SITE PLAN

1" = 10'-0"
2 LANDSCAPE PLAN

0 20' 30' 40'10'

Graphic Scale: 1 inch = 10 feet

Planting Schedule

Type
Mark Count Type

1 1 Chokecherry/Prunus virginiana
2 6 Quaking aspen/Populus tremuloides
Grand total: 7

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

48

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



6,751 SF

LOT AREA

H
IG

H
 W

A
T
E
R

 M
A
R

K

5,270 SF

EFFECTIVE LOT AREA

H
IG

H
 W

A
T
E
R

 M
A
R

K

1,328 SF

BUILDING FOOTPRINT
COVERAGE

42 SF

SHED ROOF
COVERAGE

1,311 SF

LOWER LEVEL AREA

61 SF

PORCH
354 SF

DECK

701 SF

UPPER LEVEL AREA

594 SF

UNFINISHED BASEMENT

83 SF

MECH 634 SF

CRAWL SPACE

1,328 SF

BUILDING FOOTPRINT
COVERAGE

354 SF

DECK COVERAGE42 SF

SHED ROOF
COVERAGE

351 SF

DRIVEWAY COVERAGE

36 SF

WALKWAY COVERAGE

108 SF

SNOW STOARAGE

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A001

LOT & BUILDING
ANALYSIS

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1" = 10'-0"
1 LOT AREA

1" = 10'-0"
2 EFFECTIVE LOT AREA

1" = 10'-0"
3 BUILDING LOT COVERAGE PHASE 1

1/8" = 1'-0"
6 LOWER LEVEL AREA PHASE 1

1/8" = 1'-0"
7 UPPER LEVEL AREA PHASE 1

EFFECTIVE LOT AREA & ALLOWABLE COVERAGES

EFFECTIVE LOT AREA BUILDING LOT COVERAGE
- 40%

IIMPERVIOUS SURFACE
AREA - 50%

5,270 SF 2,108 SF 2,635 SF

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA
PHASE 1

BUILDING FOOTPRINT COVERAGE 1,328 SF
DECK COVERAGE 354 SF
SHED ROOF COVERAGE 42 SF
DRIVEWAY COVERAGE 351 SF
WALKWAY COVERAGE 36 SF

2,111 SF

BUILDING LOT COVERAGE
PHASE 1

BUILDING FOOTPRINT COVERAGE 1,328 SF
SHED ROOF COVERAGE 42 SF

1,370 SF

TOTAL BUILDING AREA PHASE 1

UNFINISHED BASEMENT 594 SF
MECH 83 SF
LOWER LEVEL AREA 1,311 SF
UPPER LEVEL AREA 701 SF

2,689 SF

LIVEABLE FLOOR AREA PHASE 1

LOWER LEVEL AREA 1,311 SF
UPPER LEVEL AREA 701 SF

2,012 SF

1/8" = 1'-0"
5 BASEMENT AREA

1" = 10'-0"
4 IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA PHASE 1

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

49

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



1

A302

1

A302

1

A301

1

A301

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

A

A

B

B

C

C

2

A302

2

A302

1

A303

1

A303

2

A301

2

A301

3

A301

3

A301

4

A301

4

A301

2

A303

2

A303

6 6

E

E

5 5

F

F

G

G

3
7'
-6

"

3
7'
-6

"

15
'-
6
"

8
'-
0

"
14

'-
0

"

47'-0"

5'-0" 2'-0" 28'-0" 17'-0" 12'-0"

45'-0"

5'-0" 30'-0" 17'-0"

9'-10" 7'-4" 12'-10" 10'-0" 7'-0"

5
'-
0

"
5
'-
0

"
13

'-
9"

13
'-
9"

8'-0"

D

D

STEP T.O. WALL

STEP T.O. WALL

STEP T.O. WALL
CONC OPENING TO BE 8" WIDER ON 

EACH SIDE THAN WINDOW SIZE

TOF 7853' - 0"

TOF 7853' - 0"

TOF 7853' - 0"

TOF 7853' - 0"

TOF 7853' - 0"

TOW 7863' - 3 3/4"

TOW 7855' - 9"

TOW 7863' - 3 3/4"

TOW 7863' - 3 3/4"

TOW 7860' - 3 3/4"

TOW 7860' - 3 3/4"

TOW 7860' - 3 3/4"

TOW 7863' - 3 3/4"

THICKENED SLAB

HEATED CONCRETE SLAB 
ON GRADE

4
'-
6
"

3'-3"

6'-0"

4
'-
3
"

4'-0"

3
"

POURED-IN-PLACE 
CONCRETE LANDING PAD

POURED-IN-PLACE 
CONCRETE LANDING PAD

2"

2"

2
"

2
"

2
"

UNFINSIHED
BASEMENT

CRAWLSPACE

TO SLAB 7853' - 6"

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A101

FOUNDATION PLAN

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 FOUNDATION PLAN

# Description Date
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

50

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



WHUP

1

A302

1

A302

1

A301

1

A301

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

A

A

B

B

C

C

2

A302

2

A302

1

A303

1

A303

2

A301

2

A301

3

A301

3

A301

4

A301

4

A301

2

A303

2

A303

6 6

E

E

5 5

F

F

G

G

3
7'
-6

"

6
"

3
7'
-0

"

3
7'
-6

"

2
3
'-
6
"

14
'-
0

"

47'-0"

5'-0" 2'-0" 28'-0" 17'-0"

47'-0"

5'-0" 30'-0" 17'-0"

6
"

15
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
13

'-
0

"

5
'-
0

"
5
'-
0

"

537 SF

UNFINSIHED
BASEMENT

1'-3 3/4"

13'-6" 16'-6" 10'-0" 7'-0"

20'-0" 8'-0"

D

D

15'-6" 12'-6"

14
'-
6
 1

/2
"

8
'-
5
 1

/2
"

571 SF

CRAWLSPACE

MECH

PROVIDE INSULATED 
CRAWLSPACE ACCESS 

PANEL

CRAWL SPACE NOTES:
1. COVERED EXPOSED EARTH SURFACE W/ 

CONTINUOUS CLASS I VAPOR RETARDER; LAP 
JOINTS 6" AND SEAL OR TAPE; EXTEND EDGES 
UP STEM WALLS 6" MIN. AND SEAL

2. PROVIDE CONTINUOUSLY OPERATED 
MECHANICAL VENTILATION OF 1CF/50SF 
INCLUDING RETURN AIR PATHWAY 

R-19 CONTINUOUS BLANKET
INSULATION FROM TOP OF
FOOTING TO UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR
FRAMING (TYP)

(10) EQ TREADS @ 11" EA

(11) EQ RISERS @ 7 1/2" MAX

PROVIDE CONTINUOUS 1 1/2" 
DIA HANDRAIL @ 36" ABOVE 

TREAD NOSE

11'-0" 6'-0"

HEATED CONCRETE SLAB 
ON GRADE 2x6 BEARING WALL W/ R-21 

CAVITY INSULATION

2x4 WALL W/ 1" AIR SPACE 
AND R-19 BATT CAVITY 

INSULATION

002 001

ROUGH-IN DRAIN LINES IN 
SLAB FOR TOILET, SHOWER 

AND SINK

PRE-FABRICATED WINDOW 
WELL W/ BUILT-IN EGRESS 
LADDER AND OPERABLE 

WELL COVER

8'-0"

3
'-
0

"

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A102

BASEMENT FLOOR
PLAN

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

51

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



UP

UP

R
ef

rig
er

at
or

Range

U
.C

.
W

in
e

D
W

W
/D

1

A302

1

A302

1

A301

1

A301

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

A

A

B

B

C

C

2

A302

2

A302

1

A303

1

A303

2

A301

2

A301

3

A301

3

A301

4

A301

4

A301

2

A303

2

A303

6 6

E

E

5 5

F

F

G

G

5'-0" 47'-0" 12'-0"

3
7'
-6

"

6
"

2
3
'-
0

"
14

'-
0

"

15
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"

2'-0" 28'-0" 17'-0"

5'-0" 47'-0" 12'-0"

30'-0" 17'-0"

18
'-
9
"

18
'-
9
"

KITCHEN /
DINING /
LIVING

DECK

3
7'
-6

"

9'
-6

"
9'
-3

"
9'
-3

"
9'
-6

"

4
'-
0

"
2
9'
-6

"
4
'-
0

"

3'-6"

5 1/2" 7'-1" 3 1/2" 15'-9 1/2" 3 1/2" 6'-1"

5
 1

/2
"

5
'-
1"

3
 1

/2
"

8
'-
8
 1

/2
"

5
 1

/2
"

3
'-
6
"

13'-6" 7'-11 1/2" 4'-6" 4'-0 1/2"

3
'-
11

"

3
 1

/2
"

3
'-
6
"

3
 1

/2
"

14
'-
1"

MASTER
BEDROOM

MASTER
BATH

POWDER

MUDROOM

ENTRY /
HALLWAY

5'-9"

5 1/2" 8'-6"

PANTRY

3
'-
1"

3
 1

/2
"

10
'-
8
 1

/2
"

10
'-
4
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

3
'-
5
"

13'-4"

3 1/2"

2'-2"

6"

15'-9 1/2"

MECH CHASE

14
'-
1"

119 118 117 116

101

1A

102

115

113

112

1B

109

108

107

104

105

106

103

114

111

110

2'-6" 2'-6"

5
 1

/2
"2

'-
0

" 3
 1

/2
"

1'
-7

 1
/2

"

1'-6"

5 1/2" 5'-3 1/2" 5'-6" 5'-3 1/2" 5 1/2"

5'-8" 7'-8"

8'-0"

D

D

PORCH

(15) EQ TREADS @ 11" EA

(16) EQ  RISERS @ 7 1/2" MAX

PROVIDE CONTINUOUS 1 1/2" 
DIA HANDRAIL @ 36" ABOVE 

TREAD NOSE

(4) EQ TREADS @ 11" EA

(5) EQ RISERS @ 7 3/16"

GAS & ELECTRIC METERS

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A103

LOWER LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

52

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



1

A302

1

A302

1

A301

1

A301

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

A

A

B

B

C

C

2

A302

2

A302

1

A303

1

A303

2

A301

2

A301

3

A301

3

A301

4

A301

4

A301

2

A303

2

A303

6 6

E

E

5 5

F

F

G

G

5'-0" 47'-0"

30'-0" 17'-0"

2
3
'-
6
"

13
'-
0

"
1'
-0

"

3
7'
-6

"

3
7'
-6

"

47'-0"

30'-0" 17'-0"

7'
-0

 1
/2

"

3
 1

/2
"

2
'-
2
"

3
 1

/2
"

4
'-
3
 1

/2
"

30'-5 1/2"

2
3
'-
6
"

13
'-
0

"

3
'-
6
"

8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
3
'-
6
"

4
'-
6
"

7'
-0

"
7'
-0

"
4
'-
6
"

2'-6" 8'-0" 9'-5 1/2" 8'-0" 2'-6"

5 1/2"

5'-1 1/2"

3 1/2"

6'-9"

3 1/2"

15'-3 1/2"

3 1/2"

1'-6"

5 1/2"

7'
-8

 1
/2

"

5
 1

/2
"

13
'-
2
 1

/2
"

3
 1

/2
"

8
'-
7"

5
 1

/2
"

5 1/2"

12'-2"

3 1/2"

2'-2"

3 1/2"

2'-2"3 1/2" 12'-2"

5 1/2"

7'-9" 18'-8 1/2" 3'-6 1/2"

BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 1

BATH

UPPER HALL

3'-5 1/4"

MECH CHASE

WC

2
'-
0

"

212 209

208

207

206

205204

203

202

201

5
 1

/2
"

14
'-
1"

3
 1

/2
"

D

D

36" HIGH WALL W/ 
WOOD CAP

3
'-
5
"

211 210

3
'-
6
"

3
 1

/2
"

3
'-
11

"

PULL-DOWN ATTIC ACCESS LADDER; 
ATTIC ACCESS HATCH TO HAVE R-49 

INSULATION TO MATCH ADJACENT 
CEILING INSULATION ASSEMBLY

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A104

UPPER LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

53

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



1

A302

1

A302

1

A301

1

A301

1 1

2 2

3 3

4 4

A

A

B

B

C

C

2

A302

2

A302

1

A303

1

A303

2

A301

2

A301

3

A301

3

A301

4

A301

4

A301

2

A303

2

A303

6 6

E

E

5 5

F

F

G

G

1'-6"

1'
-6

"
1'
-6

"

1'-6"

1'-6"

1'
-6

"
1'
-6

"

10
.0

:1
2

2
.0

:1
2

D

D

1.
0

:1
2

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A105

ROOF PLAN

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 ROOF PLAN

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

54

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

A302 1234 2

A302

1

A303
2

A303

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

6 5

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

9'
-0

"
@

 M
ID

-P
O

IN
T
 O

F
 R

O
O

F

2
7'
-1

 7
/1

6
" 
B

UI
L
D

IN
G

 H
E
IG

H
T

E
Q

E
Q

101 1A

201

202 203

301

2

6

4

3

5

5

8

3
'-
0

"
7'
-6

"

9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
10

'-
6
"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

A301 ABC2

A301

3

A301
4

A301

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

EFG

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

104 106

105103
102

204 205

1

2

6

1

4

8

1

5

4

5

6

7

9

D

9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
10

'-
6
"

3
'-
0

"
7'
-6

"

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A201

ELEVATIONS

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 WEST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 SOUTH ELEVATION

WINDOW SCHEDULE
Mark Type # Description Width Height U-Factor Glass Type Type Comments Comments

103 4848 FIXED 3' - 0" 3' - 0" <=0.3 IG Low E II with Argon
105 4848 FIXED 3' - 0" 3' - 0" <=0.3 IG Low E II with Argon
2
001 1 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E 2-LITE HIGH
002 1 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E 2-LITE HIGH
101 1 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E 2-LITE HIGH
102 1 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E 2-LITE HIGH
116 1 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E 2-LITE HIGH
117 1 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E 2-LITE HIGH EGRESS
201 1 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E 2-LITE HIGH EGRESS
204 1 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E 2-LITE HIGH
205 1 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E 2-LITE HIGH
206 1 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E 2-LITE HIGH
207 1 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E 2-LITE HIGH EGRESS
208 1 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 6' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E 2-LITE HIGH EGRESS
12
115 2 CASEMENT 3' - 0" 4' - 6" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
1
118 3 AWNING 3' - 0" 3' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
119 3 AWNING 3' - 0" 3' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
202 3 AWNING 3' - 0" 3' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
203 3 AWNING 3' - 0" 3' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
209 3 AWNING 3' - 0" 3' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E EGRESS
210 3 AWNING 3' - 0" 3' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E EGRESS
211 3 AWNING 3' - 0" 3' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E EGRESS
212 3 AWNING 3' - 0" 3' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E EGRESS
301 3 AWNING 3' - 0" 3' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
302 3 AWNING 3' - 0" 3' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
10
107 4 AWNING 3' - 6" 2' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
108 4 AWNING 3' - 6" 2' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
112 4 AWNING 3' - 6" 2' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
113 4 AWNING 3' - 6" 2' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
4
104 5 FIXED 3' - 0" 5' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
106 5 FIXED 3' - 0" 5' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
2
109 6 FIXED 7' - 0" 4' - 6" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
114 6 FIXED 7' - 0" 4' - 6" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
2
110 7 FIXED 7' - 0" 3' - 6" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
1
111 8 FIXED 8' - 0" 2' - 0" <=0.3 AIR-FILLED, LOW-E
1
Grand total: 35

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

EXTERIOR METERIAL LEGEND

Key Material Manufacturer Model Color Finish Notes

1 APHALT SHINGLES GAF WEATHERED
WOOD

LIFE TIME WARRANTY; APPROVED FOR
LOW SLOPE ROOF APPLICATIONS

2 2x6 FASCIA, WOOD CHARCOAL
GRAY

OPAQUE STAIN

3 BOARD & BATTEN SIDING CEMENT BOARD CHARCOAL
GRAY

PAINT,
PRE-FINISHED

4 HORIZONTAL COMPOSITE SIDING MIXED BROWN
5 CORRUGATED METAL SIDING CORE-TEN NATURAL RUST SEALED TO PREVENT LEACHING OF

RUST
6 WOOD FRAME ALUMNIUM CLAD

WINDOWS
BROWN PAINT

7 WOOD & METAL RAILING BROWN OPAQUE STAIN 4"x4" WIRE MESH W/ 6X6 POSTS, 2x6
TOP RAIL

8 6x6 WOOD COLUMN BROWN OPAQUE STAIN
9 2x12 RS DECK FASCIA BROWN OPAQUE STAIN

55

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

A3021 2 3 4
2

A302

1

A303

2

A303

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

65

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

302

206 207 208

111

110

109 114

1B
107

108 112

113

3
'-
0

"
7'
-6

"

9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
10

'-
6
"

GABLE END WALL VENT

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

A301A B C 2

A301

3

A301
4

A301

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

E F G

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

115

116 117

118 119

212209

1

2

6

3

4

1

5

1

4

5

7

9

8

D

001

002

210 211

10
'-
6
"

10
'-
0

"
9'
-0

"

7'
-6

"
3
'-
0

"

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A202

ELEVATIONS

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 EAST ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 NORTH ELEVATION

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

EXTERIOR METERIAL LEGEND

Key Material Manufacturer Model Color Finish Notes

1 APHALT SHINGLES GAF WEATHERED
WOOD

LIFE TIME WARRANTY; APPROVED FOR
LOW SLOPE ROOF APPLICATIONS

2 2x6 FASCIA, WOOD CHARCOAL
GRAY

OPAQUE STAIN

3 BOARD & BATTEN SIDING CEMENT BOARD CHARCOAL
GRAY

PAINT,
PRE-FINISHED

4 HORIZONTAL COMPOSITE SIDING MIXED BROWN
5 CORRUGATED METAL SIDING CORE-TEN NATURAL RUST SEALED TO PREVENT LEACHING OF

RUST
6 WOOD FRAME ALUMNIUM CLAD

WINDOWS
BROWN PAINT

7 WOOD & METAL RAILING BROWN OPAQUE STAIN 4"x4" WIRE MESH W/ 6X6 POSTS, 2x6
TOP RAIL

8 6x6 WOOD COLUMN BROWN OPAQUE STAIN
9 2x12 RS DECK FASCIA BROWN OPAQUE STAIN

56

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

A3021 2 3 42

A302
1

A303

2

A303

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

65

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

0
.9

3
74

0

KITCHEN /
DINING /
LIVING

9'
-0

"

A304
2

9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
10

'-
6
"

3
'-
0

"
7'
-6

"

15
'-
2
 1

/1
6
"

2.0:12

12
'-
7 

7/
8
"

10
'-
11

 7
/8

"

GLU-LAM BEAM; RE: 
STRUCTURAL DWG's FOR 
SPEC'S; W/ 4X4 SLOPED 
PLATE TO MATCH ROOF 

SLOPE

13'-6" 10'-0" 14'-0"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

A302 1234
2

A302

1

A303

2

A303

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

6 5

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

BEDROOM 1

MASTER
BEDROOM

UPPER HALL

UNFINSIHED
BASEMENT

10
.0

:12

ATTIC
TRUSSES

10.0:12

9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
10

'-
6
"

3
'-
0

"
7'
-6

"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

A302 1234 2

A302

1

A303

2

A303

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

6 5

9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
10

'-
6
"

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

ENTRY /
HALLWAY

BEDROOM 2
BATH

MASTER
BEDROOM

UNFINSIHED
BASEMENT

7'
-0

"

ATTIC
TRUSSES

10
.0

:12

A304
1

3
'-
0

"
7'
-6

"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

A302 1234
2

A302
1

A303

2

A303

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

6 5

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

BEDROOM 2
WC

POWDER MUDROOM

PORCH

10
.0

:12
ATTIC

TRUSSES

9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
10

'-
6
"

3
'-
0

"
7'
-6

"

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A301

BUILDING SECTIONS

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 1

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 2

1/4" = 1'-0"
3 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 3

1/4" = 1'-0"
4 NORTH-SOUTH SECTION 4

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21

57

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

A301 ABC2

A301

3

A301

4

A301

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

EFG

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

KITCHEN /
DINING /
LIVING

D

9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
10

'-
6
"

3
'-
0

"
7'
-6

"

4
 1

/2
"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

A301 ABC2

A301

3

A301
4

A301

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

EFG

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
10

'-
6
"

7'
-1

0
 1

/8
"

1'-6"

MECH CHASE

PORCH ENTRY /
HALLWAY

KITCHEN /
DINING /
LIVING

BATH

3
'-
0

"
7'
-6

"

WC

UNFINSIHED
BASEMENT

8'-0"

D

4
 1

/2
"

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A302

BUILDING SECTIONS

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 EAST-WEST SECTION 1

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 EAST-WEST SECTION 2

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

58

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

A301 ABC2

A301

3

A301
4

A301

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

EFG

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

UPPER HALL

PORCH ENTRY /
HALLWAY

KITCHEN /
DINING /
LIVING DECK

BATHWC 9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
10

'-
6
"

UNFINSIHED
BASEMENT

3
'-
1 

3
/4

"

D

12'-6"15'-6"

CRAWLSPACEMECH

3
'-
0

"
7'
-6

"

4
 1

/2
"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

A301 ABC2

A301

3

A301
4

A301

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

EFG

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 1

POWDER
MASTER

BATH

MASTER
BEDROOM

KITCHEN /
DINING /
LIVING

9'
-0

"
10

'-
0

"
10

'-
6
"

3
'-
0

"

UNFINSIHED
BASEMENT

D

3
'-
0

"
7'
-6

"

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A303

BUILDING SECTIONS

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

1/4" = 1'-0"
1 EAST-WEST SECTION 3

1/4" = 1'-0"
2 EAST-WEST SECTION 4

# Description Date
1 DRB Submission 03/01/21
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

59

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

A302
34 2

A302

1

A303

2

A303

T.O. PLATE 1
7882' - 6"

6 5

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

ATTIC
TRUSSES

TRUSS BAY
NORTH

TRUSS BAY
SOUTH

BEDROOM 2 BATH

MASTER
BEDROOM

ENTRY /
HALLWAY

UNFINSIHED
BASEMENT

CONTINUOUS SOFFIT VENT

7" R-49 SPRAY-FOAM INSULATION @ R-7/1" 
@ ATTIC TRUSS BOTTOM CHORD

TYPICALTRUSS  ROOF CONSTRUCTION:
• LIFE-TIME WARRANTY ASPHALT SHINGLES

• PROVIDE ALUMINUM DRIP FLASHING AT ALL 
SOFFITS AND RAKES

• UNDERLAYMENT PER ROOFING MANUFACTURER'S 
SPEC

• ENGINEERED PRE-FABRICATED TRUSSES (DESIGN 
BY TRUSS ENGINEER)

• EXTERIOR SHEATHING RE: STRUCTURAL DWG's

AT NORTH ELEVATION, WHERE ROOF 
OVERHANG ENCROACHES INTO 5' SIDE YARD 

SETBACK, PROVIDE CONTINUOUS FIRE 
BLOCKING FROM TOP OF WALL TOP PLATE 

TO UNDERSIDE OF ROOF SHEATHING. NO 
SOFFIT VENTING

TRUSS PROFILE BY TRUSS 
ENGINEER

ATTIC TRUSS NOTES:
• PROVIDE 5/8" GWB AT ALL WALLS, SLOPED AND FLAT 

CEILINGS
• TEXTURE AND PAINT FINISH
• PROVIDE PLYWD SUBFLOOR

TYPICAL HEADER AT WINDOW/DOOR; 
RE: STRUCTURAL DWG's FOR SPEC'S

TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALL 1:
• CEMENT BOARD BOARD AND BATTEN EXTERIOR 

SIDING, PAINT FINISH
• WATER RESISTIVE EXTERIOR HOUSE WRAP, SUCH 

AS 15LB FELT, OR EQUIVALENT 
• EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING; RE: STRUCTURAL 

DWG's FOR SPEC'S
• 2" R-14 SPRAY FOAM CAVITY INSULATION @ R-7/1"

• R-13 BATT CAVITY INSULATION
• 2x6 @ 16" O.C. CAVITY WALL FRAMING

• 5/8" GWB

7'
-0

"

MID-FLOOR FRAMING; RE: STRUCUTRAL DWG's FOR 
SPEC'S; R-38 BATT INSULATION

• MID-FLOOR FRAMING; RE: STRUCUTRAL DWG's 
FOR SPEC'S

TYPICAL FOUNDATION WALL @ BASEMENT:
• DRAINAGE BOARD FROM TOP OF FOOTING TO 6" 

BELOW FINISHED GRADE
• WATERPROOF ELASTOMERIC LIQUID APPLIED 

MEMBRANE
• POURED-IN-PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL; 

RE: STRUCUTRAL DWG's FOR CONC AND 
REINFORCING SPEC'S

• AIR-SPACE
• 2X4 @ 16" O.C. FURRED WALL

• R-19 CAVITY INSULATION
• CONTINUOUS VAPOR BARRIER

R-10 2" RIGID INSULATION @ SLAB PERIMETER

CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE; RE: STRUCUTRAL 
DWG's FOR SPEC'S;

R-10 2" RIGID INSULATION @ SLAB 

POURED-IN-PLACE CONRETE FOOTING; RE: 
STRUCUTRAL DWG's FOR SPEC'S

PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE

COARSE GRAVEL FILL (NO FINES)

FREE DRAINING BACKFILL

FINISHED GRADING BACKFILL; SLOPE AWAY 
FROM BUILDING 1:10 MIN

COR-TEN CORRUGATED SIDING; PROVIDE 
ADHESIVE SELF-HEALING WATERPROOF MEMBRANE 

@ WALL SHEATHING 

PROVIDE CONTINUOUS BENT METAL FLASHING @ 
MATERIAL TRASITION, OVERLAP ADHESIVE 

WATERPROOF MEMBRANE

PROVIDE GABLE END VENTS AT LOWER 
TRUSS BAYS AT EACH END WALL

• R-38 BATT CAVITY INSULATION INSTALLED PER 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND IN SUBSTANTIAL 

CONTACT WITH THE UNDERSIDE OF SUBFLOOR. 

LEVEL 2
7863' - 6"

LEVEL 3
7873' - 6"

1

LEVEL 1
7860' - 6"

T.O. FTG 3
7853' - 0"

2X4 CANTILVERED ROOF OVERHANG 
FRAMING

TYPICAL FRAMED  ROOF CONSTRUCTION:
• LIFE-TIME WARRANTY ASPHALT SHINGLES

• PROVIDE ALUMINUM DRIP FLASHING AT ALL 
SOFFITS AND RAKES

• UNDERLAYMENT PER ROOFING MANUFACTUERER'S 
SPEC: DOUBLE LAYER BITUMINOUS ADHESIVE SELF-

SEALING  WATER PROOF MEMBRANE, SUCH AS 
"GRACE ICE AND WATER SHIELD", OR EQ.

• EXTERIOR SHEATHING RE: STRUCTURAL DWG's
• ROOF RAFTERS; RE: STRUCUTRAL DWG's FOR 

SPEC'S
• 4" R-28 SPRAY FOAM CAVITY INSULATION @ R-7/1" 

@ UNDERSIDE OF SHEATHING
• R-25 UNFACED BATT CAVITY INSULATION

• 5/8" GWB

2x6 WOOD FASCIA W/ CONTINUOUS 2x4 
SUB-FASCIA

1'-6"

CEMENT BOARD SOFFIT, PAINTED

TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALL 2:
• COMPOSITE CLADDING 1X4 W/ 1/2" SPACE, FACTORY 

FINISH
• 2X2 FURRING STRIPS, VERTICAL @ 16" O.C.

• BITUMINOUS SELF-HEALING WATER RPOOF MEMBRANE, 
UV-RESISTANT 

• EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING; RE: STRUCTURAL DWG's 
FOR SPEC'S

• 2" R-14 SPRAY FOAM CAVITY INSULATION @ R-7/1"
• R-13 BATT CAVITY INSULATION

• 2x6 @ 16" O.C. CAVITY WALL FRAMING
• 5/8" GWB

WINDOW CASING: 2x4 ON-END, ALL 4 
SIDES; PROVIDE CONTINUOUS BENT 

METAL FLASHING AT HEAD, OVERLAP 
WALL MEMBRANE

COR-TEN CORRUGATED SIDING; 
PROVIDE ADHESIVE SELF-HEALING 
WATERPROOF MEMBRANE @ WALL 

SHEATHING 

TYPICAL FOUNDATION WALL @ FOUNDATION:
• DRAINAGE BOARD FROM TOP OF FOOTING TO 6" BELOW 

FINISHED GRADE
• WATERPROOF ELASTOMERIC LIQUID APPLIED MEMBRANE

• POURED-IN-PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL; RE: 
STRUCUTRAL DWG's FOR CONC AND REINFORCING 

SPEC'S
• R-19 CONTINUOUS BLANKET INSULATION

POURED-IN-PLACE CONRETE FOOTING; RE: STRUCUTRAL 
DWG's FOR SPEC'S

FINISHED GRADING BACKFILL; SLOPE AWAY FROM 
BUILDING 1:10 MIN. 

FREE DRAINING BACKFILL

COARSE GRAVEL FILL (NO FINES)

PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE

• MID-FLOOR FRAMING; RE: STRUCUTRAL DWG's FOR 
SPEC'S

SLOPED TOP PLATE @ EXTERIOR WALL

• R-38 BATT CAVITY INSULATION INSTALLED PER 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND IN SUBSTANTIAL 

CONTACT WITH THE UNDERSIDE OF SUBFLOOR. 

Project Number:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

m
pp

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
op

, i
nc

. 
PO

 B
ox

 2
88

G
yp

su
m

, C
O

 8
16

37
(9

70
) 3

90
-4

93
1

m
ic

ha
el

@
m

p
p

d
es

ig
ns

ho
p

.c
om

Designed by:

© 2021 mpp design shop, inc. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. IS THE SOLE OWNER AND 
AUTHOR OF THE INTELLECTUAL AND PHYSICAL 
PROPERTY OF THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AND 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, CONSISTING OF THE 
DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
MPP DESIGN SHOP, INC. GRANTS THE CLIENT OF 
THE PROJECT PERMISSION TO USE THE INSTRUMENTS 
OF SERVICE SOLELY FOR CONSTRUCTING AND 
MAINTAINING THE PROJECT AT THE LOCATION 
INDICATED HEREIN. REUSE, REPRODUCTION OR 
PUBLICATION, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE 
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE, BY ANY OTHER ENTITY 
AND/OR AT ANY OTHER LOCATION IS PROHIBITED, 
AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND STATE 
COPYRIGHT LAWS. 

A304

BUILDING & WALL
SECTIONS

1908

mpp

mpp

Hu
tto

n 
Re

sid
en

ce

Lo
t 1

4,
 B

lo
ck

 2
, B

oo
co

’s
 2

nd
 A

d
d

iti
on

 to
 M

in
tu

rn
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r: 

21
03

-2
63

-0
2-

02
5

48
2 

Ea
gl

e 
Ri

ve
r S

tre
et

M
in

tu
rn

, C
O

 8
16

45

mpp

# Description Date
2 Building Permit 04/15/21

1/2" = 1'-0"
1 WALL SECTION 2

1/2" = 1'-0"
2 WALL SECTION 1

60

micha
mpp CO License Stamp



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



Design Review Board Hearing
__________________________________________________________

Faircloth Residence - Final Plan Review for Garage Addition
261 Main Street

______________________________________________________________________________

Hearing Date: May 12, 2021

File Name and Process: Faircloth Garage Addition

Owner/Applicant: Heather Faircloth

Representative: Tom Warzecha

Legal Description: BOOCO Subdivision, Block F, Lot 12 and Part of Lot 13

Address: 261 Main Street

Zoning: Old Town Mixed-Use (Old Town Character Area)

Staff Member: Scot Hunn, Planning Director
Madison Harris, Planner I

Recommendation: Approval, with Conditions
______________________________________________________________________________

Staff Report

I. Summary of Request:

The Applicant, Heather Faircloth, requests Final Plan review of a new, garage addition with
a breezeway connecting it to the main structure, and the expansion of the dining room
located at 261 Main Street in the Old Town Mixed Use Zone District. Although the DRB has
not reviewed any conceptual plans, the Applicants have been proactive in meeting with
Town staff prior to submitting plans and have provided a relatively complete and thorough
set of site, landscaping, and architectural plans allowing staff to conduct a final plan level
review of the project.

68



The design shows a two-car garage with a maximum building height of approximately 11
feet above existing grade. The garage will be constructed over and incorporating the
existing concrete retaining wall located at the rear of the property. The space below the
proposed garage structure will be a bedroom and bathroom. There will be a breezeway
connecting the garage to the main structure on the property, plus an expansion of the
dining area.

Proposed Plans

The plans show a new garage addition with a maximum building height of 22.5 feet above
proposed grade, well within the maximum allowable 28-foot limit within the Old Town
Mixed Use Zone District. This structure will have a bedroom and bathroom beneath the
garage. Additionally, the dining area in the main structure is proposed to be expanded.

Additionally, the massing, forms, and scale of the proposed structure, as well as proposed
exterior materials, textures and detailing also appear to achieve the design objectives of
Appendix B – Design Guidelines and Standards.

Parking is adequate, with three off-street spaces provided the three different garage spaces
either existing or being proposed on the lot.

According to staff’s analysis of development standards and dimensional limitations in
Section III below the project appears to meet the Town’s standards in all but one area.

Staff has identified the following minor issues needing to be addressed prior to or concurrent
with building permit application or during the construction process:

● Exterior Light Fixtures – the floor plans and elevations should be updated
prior to building permit to show all exterior lighting locations as well as cut
sheet/specifications.

● Building Lot Coverage - the plans were submitted with the understanding that
the building coverage limit would be increased to 70%. Based on discussion at
the Council level during the first reading of the ordinance, this no longer appears
to be the case. All residential, if built in a mixed use or a commercial zone, will
have to comply with residential standards which is being proposed at 45%. This
project is currently at 48.4%, and thus will either need to apply for a variance, or
shave off 3.4% of building coverage.

● Snow Storage - The plans show a flat roof with overhangs projecting to rear and
side property lines, with no apparent snow storage areas on either side of the
garage. If there are no practical options for storing snow on the subject property,
staff respectfully suggests that heat melt of the driveway apron/surface should be
considered.

69



● Impervious Surface Coverage - Currently the Old Town Mixed Use Zone
District does not have an impervious coverage limit, however with the approval
of Ordinance 3 - Series 2021, one will be implemented (55% for residential,
80% for commercial). Staff is not aware of what the current impervious
coverage of this lot is, and how it might measure up to the proposed new lot
standards.

With the exception of the above issues, staff believes that the Applicants and their
representative have provided a complete, detailed set of plans necessary to complete a
thorough final plan review. The plans (Sheet A2.01) calls out that exterior materials will
match the existing residential structure. Building permit set of plans should show exterior
material dimensions and architectural detailing. (Photos of the existing residence are
attached for the DRB’s reference).

As a reminder, the Planning Commission, acting as the DRB, has the option to review the
proposal as a “conceptual” plan review if the Commission feels that the plans are not
sufficient or are in need of revisions and additional review prior to final plan approval; or,
the Commission may take action to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the Final
Plans.

Staff is recommending approval, with conditions.

II. Summary of Process and Code Requirements:

This is a final plan-level of review for a new garage structure on a legally created lot within
the Town of Minturn. This is a formal hearing providing the Applicant and staff the
opportunity to discuss the proposal with the Planning Commission, acting as the Design
Review Board, and to address the DRB’s concerns or feedback regarding suggested revisions
to the project.

As noted above, if the DRB feels that the plans are complete, appropriate, and meet the
intent and purposes of the Minturn Municipal Code, Chapter 16, the DRB has the option to
take final action to approve or approve with specific conditions and giving the Applicant
and staff clear direction on any recommended revisions to the plans.

Design Review Process
Appendix ‘B’ of the Minturn Municipal Code, Section 16-21-615 - Design Review
Applications, subsection “d” below outlines the criteria and findings necessary for DRB
review and approval of all new, major development proposals:

(d)  Administrative procedure.

(1) Upon receipt of a completed and proper application, the application for
Design Review will be scheduled for a public hearing. The hearing will be
conducted in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Chapter.

70



(2) Criteria and findings. Before acting on a Design Review application, the
Planning Commission, acting as the Design Review Board (DRB), shall consider
the following factors with respect to the proposal:

a.   The proposal's adherence to the Town's zoning regulations.
b. The proposal's adherence to the applicable goals and objectives of the
Community Plan.
c.   The proposal's adherence to the Design Standards.

(3) Necessary findings. The Design Review Board shall make the following
findings before approving a Design Review application:

a. That the proposal is in conformance with the Town zoning regulations.
b. That the proposal helps achieve the goals and objectives of the Community

Plan.
c. That the proposal complies with the Design Standards.

Staff suggests that the final plans for 261 Main Street meet or can be revised to meet the
required findings ‘a,’ ‘b,’ and ‘c’ or subparagraph 3 – Necessary findings.

III. Zoning Analysis:

Zoning
The subject property is located within the “Old Town Character Area” Mixed-Use Zone
District. The purpose of the Old Town Mixed-Use Zone District is to:

a. This area allows a compatible mix of residential uses, low-impact commercial
uses and institutional uses that serve residents and visitors. The Old Town
Mixed-Use Zone can accommodate various types of development if found not to
significantly impact nearby properties.

b. The Old Town Mixed-Use Zone is intended to provide sites for combined
residential and low-impact commercial and service uses which maintain a
predominantly residential appearance. This area can accommodate reasonable
growth where land and services are available and when services and
amenities are needed for residents and visitors.

- Town of Minturn Town Code Section 16-6-40

### The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank ###

71



Figure 1: Old Town Character Area Zoning Map

Dimensional Limitations and Development Standards
The following table summarizes the lot, development and dimensional standards and
limitations applicable to the subject property pursuant to Sections 16-2-40. - General lot
requirements and dimensional standards and 16-16-20 – Parking Required for Residential
and Lodging Uses.

Regulation Allowed/Required Proposed/Existing
Minimum Lot Area: 5,000 sq. ft. 3750 sq. ft.

Maximum Building
Height:

28 feet 22.5 feet

Minimum Front Setback: 10 feet No Change
Minimum Side Setback: 5 feet 5 feet
Minimum Rear Setback: 10 feet 10 feet

72



Maximum Lot Coverage: 40% (1687.5 sq. ft.) 1,367.75 sq. ft. (36.47%) Existing
1,815.31 sq. ft. (48.4%) Proposed*

Maximum Impervious
Coverage:

No Limit in Old Town
Mixed-Use

N/A**

Minimum Snow Storage
Area:

5% of Driveway Area Unknown

Parking: 3 spaces 3 spaces

Note: the above calculations are based on the following:

Lot 12 and part of 13 = .086 acres x 43,560 sq. ft./acre = 3,750 sq. ft.

*Please see discussion of building coverage in Section V of this report.

**Please see discussion of impervious coverage in Section V of this report.

IV. Applicable Standards and Design Guideline Criteria:

Design
In addition to the development standards listed above, the following general design
principles are provided for reference.

Final Site, Grading and Drainage Design
The design guidelines encourage designs that integrate or account for snow storage and snow
shed from roof structures, along with ensuring that the orientation of buildings – to street
frontages and neighboring properties – is considered.

Snow Storage and Orientation of Buildings and Roof Forms
The design guidelines encourage designs that take into account snow storage and snow
shed from roof structures as a result of building and roof form orientation to neighboring
properties. The Applicants are proposing a flat roof over the garage element and the site
plan does not detail how or where snow storage will be accommodated on the site. Staff
suggests that details regarding how snow will be managed in winter months are
outstanding and should be discussed by the Design Review Board and Applicant.

Mass and Form
The following excerpt from the Design Guidelines is applicable to the proposed
garage design:

“Buildings and improvements should complement, rather than overpower, the
adjacent natural and built environment. Homes are encouraged to be
sheltering in nature, with consistent setbacks from the street with prominent
porches or overhanging eaves.

73



“Building mass, form, length and height shall be designed to provide variety
and visual interest while maintaining a scale that is similar or compatible to
adjacent structures.”

-Town of Minturn Design Guidelines

Staff Response:
Staff believes the proposed design and scale of the proposed garage structure is generally
complimentary to the existing single-family residential structure as well as adjacent
properties and improvements. The placement of the proposed garage relative to the edge of
pavement of Boulder Street is similar, if not more compliant than, other structures on
adjacent properties.

V. Issues and Areas of Non-Conformance:

Issues or Required Plan Revisions
The following issues or areas of refinement have been identified by staff that must be
addressed prior to any building permit submittal:

Exterior Light Fixtures
The plans should be updated to show exterior light locations. Light fixtures and
lighting solutions are to be dark sky compliant.

Snow Storage
Snow storage is a concern to staff. The plans show a flat roof with overhangs
projecting to rear and side property lines, with no apparent snow storage areas on
either side of the garage. If there are no practical options for storing snow on the
subject property, staff respectfully suggests that heat melt of the driveway
apron/surface should be considered.

Building Lot Coverage
The plans were submitted with the understanding that the building coverage limit
would be increased to 70%. Based on discussion at the Council level during the first
reading of Ordinance 3 - 2021, this no longer appears to be the case. All residential,
if built in a mixed use or a commercial zone, will have to comply with residential
standards which is being proposed at 45%. This project is currently at 48.4%, and
thus will either need to apply for a variance, or shave off 3.4% of building coverage.

Impervious Surface Coverage
Currently the Old Town Mixed Use Zone District does not have an impervious
coverage limit, however with the approval of Ordinance 3 - Series 2021, one will be
implemented (55% for residential, 80% for commercial). Staff is not aware of what
the current impervious coverage of this lot is, and how it might measure up to the
proposed new lot standards.

74



VI. Staff Recommendation and Suggested Conditions:

Staff suggests that the Final Plans for 261 Main Street generally comply with or exceed the
applicable provisions and/or minimum standards of Chapter 16 and the Town of Minturn
Design Standards (Appendix ‘B’) of the Minturn Town Code. What the Applicants are
proposing is generally similar to existing conditions along Boulder Street. Importantly, the
proposed garage structure may alleviate parking issues along Boulder Street and, therefore,
accomplish other Town goals and policy objectives.

Staff is recommending approval of the Final Plans, with the following recommended
condition(s):

1. The Applicant shall provide final grading and drainage details, including an updated
survey showing spot elevations, for review by the Town Planner and Engineer prior to
submittal for building permit.

2. The Applicant shall revise the site plan to show how snow storage will be
accommodated on-site and/or how snow will be treated (snowmelt) if storage is not
feasible on the subject property.

3. The Applicant shall revise the site and/or floor plans to show all proposed exterior
light locations and provide final cut sheets/specifications for proposed exterior light
fixtures prior to or concurrent with building permit applications to ensure compliance
with the Town’s lighting standards as well as consistency with fixtures
found on the existing residential structure on the subject property.

4. This Final Plan approval is contingent on final approval by the Town Council of
Ordinance 3 - Series 2021, which will raise the allowable building lot coverage limit
to 45% and 55% for total impervious lot coverage for a residential structure. To
achieve this limit, the Applicant shall revise the plans to have no greater than 45%
building coverage on the lot and shall ensure that total impervious coverage is no
greater than 55%.

75



76



77



SD1

#         REVISION DATE                                          INITIAL

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

ISSUE:

M
IN

T
U

R
N

 C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

 8
16

45

26
1 

M
A

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

G
A

R
A

G
E

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

JOB NUMBER:

78



TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
Lot 12 and N 12 LOT 13, Block F,

Booco's Addition To Minturn
Located in Section 26, T5S, R81W, 6th P.M.
Town of Minturn, Eagle County, Colorado

RANDY KIPP  P.L.S.
P.O. Box 3154

Eagle, CO 81631
(970) 390-9540

email: randy@kipplandsurveying.com
web: kipplandsurveying.com

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
LOT 12 AND N 12 LOT 13, BLOCK F

Booco's Addition To Minturn
Town of Minturn, Eagle County, Colorado

79



MAIN LEVEL
EXISTING MAIN LEVEL

GARAGE LEVEL

A1

#         REVISION DATE                                          INITIAL

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

ISSUE:

M
IN

T
U

R
N

 C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

 8
16

45

26
1 

M
A

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

G
A

R
A

G
E

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

JOB NUMBER:

80



A2.01

#         REVISION DATE                                          INITIAL

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

ISSUE:

M
IN

T
U

R
N

 C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

 8
16

45

26
1 

M
A

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

G
A

R
A

G
E

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

JOB NUMBER:

81



82



83



84



85



86


	1 - PC Agenda 05-12-21
	2 - Planning Commission Minutes 04-28-2021
	3 - 701 Boulder Street Billelo Residence Minor Modifications Memo to PC_050721
	4 - 2007_Bilello_04-20-21_Building-Permit
	Sheets
	. - COVER
	01 - AERIAL VIEWS
	02 - PERSPECTIVE VIEWS
	A100 - AREAS, SCHEDULES
	A101 - FOUNDATION PLAN
	A102 - LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
	A103 - UPPER LEVEL  FLOOR PLAN
	A104 - ROOF PLAN
	A201 - EAST & SOUTH ELEVATIONS
	A202 - WEST & NORTH ELEVATIONS
	A300 - WINDOW & DOOR SCHEDULE
	A301 - EAST-WEST BUILDING SECTIONS
	A302 - EAST-WEST BUILDING SECTIONS
	A303 - NORTH-SOUTH BUILDING SECTIONS
	A304 - NORTH-SOUTH BUILDING SECTIONS
	A305 - NORTH-SOUTH BUILDING SECTIONS
	A306 - WALL SECTIONS
	A401 - ENLARGED PLANS & ELEVATIONS
	AS101 - SITE& LANDSCAPE PLANS


	5 - 482 Eagle River Street Hutton Residence Minor Modifications Memo to PC_050721
	6 - 1908_Hutton_DRB_05-06-2021_Renderings
	Sheets: 01 - AERIAL VIEWS
	Sheets: 02 - GROUND VIEWS

	7 - 1908_Hutton_Building-Permit_04-15-2021
	Sheets
	. - COVER
	01 - AERIAL VIEWS
	02 - GROUND VIEWS
	A001 - LOT & BUILDING ANALYSIS
	A101 - FOUNDATION PLAN
	A102 - BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN
	A103 - LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
	A104 - UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
	A105 - ROOF PLAN
	A201 - ELEVATIONS
	A202 - ELEVATIONS
	A301 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A302 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A303 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A304 - BUILDING & WALL SECTIONS
	AS1 - SITE & LANDSCAPE PLANS

	EEI-MPP-HUTTON-BINDER 4-15-21.pdf
	EEI-MPP-HUTTON-S1-SPEC 4-15-21.pdf
	EEI-MPP-HUTTON-S2-FDTN 4-15-21.pdf
	EEI-MPP-HUTTON-S3-LOWER 4-15-21.pdf
	EEI-MPP-HUTTON-S4-MAIN 4-15-21.pdf
	EEI-MPP-HUTTON-S5-UPPER 4-15-21.pdf
	EEI-MPP-HUTTON-S6-ROOF 4-15-21.pdf
	EEI-MPP-HUTTON-S7-DTLS 4-15-21.pdf


	8 - 261 Main Faircloth Garage Addition DRB Staff Report_050621
	9 - DRB Application 261 Main Street
	10 - Letter of Intent 261 Main Street
	11 - Garage Addition 261 Main Street
	SD1 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN.pdf
	18116-L12-N13 BOOCOS-TOPO 6-18-18
	A1 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
	A2.01 GARAGE ELEVATIONS

	12 - 261 Main Pictures



